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S “ “ 1 . : - MR; DIDLON: Could I have your attenbion.
2 h T think we will call the mee’oi;ng ‘in“'s'es&sion and, 'a:s you see,
3 today we have an Indién chairmanning the meetiné,.and I was
4 about ready to call it diserimination. I know I have a lot of -
> brothers and sisters Whouwould back me up, and I was ‘going to
\6;5 ” Ilberally take over the: ~cha;1rman, and I didn't have to.
- 7 .S L . ﬂAt}this'pimé, I woulgd iikeﬁto?call the
~8“ first wibtness. Kathryn Tugﬁotﬁe,'Wbuld you take ?herwitness
.9 $tand, please. . -
10 || MR, SMi&HE Please state your name and
o1 “agdress,ana»occupabiﬁn for bhehrecord.
127 ) KATERYN TURCOTTE: Ny mame is Kathrys
Jé Turcotte. I live in Havre, Montana, 1314 Fourth Street.
14‘ I am the referral and fbl%aw through officer for our
- - Community .Action Program, o .
5 i ?jfﬁlﬁ . MR, ERICKSON: Are you hekre in that
- s . "
" p e 17 capaéity today? .
;f?i Z:§18; ) Mﬁﬂ, TURCOTLTE: No, I am not. I am here
{;ﬁ §?219i - representing Montana United Indian Associgblon, andaIEam_the
S ‘f?#20 vice chairman of the Montana United Indian Association.
w2 MR, ERICKSON: Can you give the committee
‘; ?ri22 a brief’description “of” the association and what its aims are.
ﬁ .'«23‘.: . MRS, TURGOTTE: Tt's a newly formed
24 association. I% gg'Indians from around the state; mostly
25

urbgn Indiars, and ffe are the largest number of Indians ‘in -

2
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the various areas.

We formed because Je know that there are a
lot of Indian problems with thé urban Indians, and we hope
through our organization to collect material, and eventually

help solve some of these problems.

MR. ERICKSON: These problems are different

or unique? -

MRS. TURCOTTE: Yes, .because we are urban
Indians. They are different than the reservation.

MR. ERICKSON: What are some of those
differences?

| MRS. TURCOTITE: For instande, we cannot

get bureau services. There is a limited amount of public
health services that we can get. Our children ;11 go to
public schools where there is a lot of discrimination, housing
in Hayre and all the other urban areas about what has been
testified to here before. 1In fact, I think inh Monbtana it is
even worse.

MR. ERICKSON: The members of your
committee come from what major cities in Montana?

MRS. TURCOTTE: Great Palls, Billings,
Helena, Havre, Missoula and Butte.

MR, ERICKSON: Okay. Now, what have you
for us-today?

MRS. TURCOTTE: First, I have material on

J

3
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Indian education submitted by Mr. Earllgérloﬁ'Who“Es the
director of Indian education in our state office, who is also
the chairman of our Montana United Indian Asscociation, and,
actualiyj it is mosfly tables of surveys made of Indians
within our public Schools in most of the aveas of Montana,,
comparison surveys of Indian and non-Indian students, indian
and non-Indian teachérS, and I will leave all of this for you
peaople 1if you wish to have it.

I have material on discrimination in the
Billings area, housing. I got this from Sam Rideshorse who

is the chairman of the urban group there.

-

I also brought in a copy of an Even Chance |

with underlined statements from some of our Montana areas
about our Title 1 program, our Johnson-0iMalley's monies that

are spent in public schools, and Sam brought in. testimony and
‘-“l ° g . = :
documentation about discrimination in the housing sarea in

3 ‘ *
Billings, and I don't think it is much different anywhere in
.;»h'uh 2 -
& Pt )v:j—.-k'

P

the state. v - Co

s
L

MR. ERICKSON: You yéur35ifﬁaﬁé From
Havre, right? : LR

MRS. TURCOTTE: Havre, yes. -

MR. ERICKSON: Do yow wantf o glve us a
little bit of an idea what the plight of tfhe urban Indian is

in Hawvre.

MRS, TURCOTTE: It is sad, Prdctieally

4

+*
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apartment. This is the only thingithab they can get, and they |

falling from the ceilings, and I have beeri in practically --

-a i ke

every Indian-familyfl%Ves:in‘an old shack, old run down

dre paying -- some of them pay as high as $95.00 for these old; 

run down apartmenbts. The plumbing is out of order, plaster

in fact, I have been in every Indian home in our area, and I
have wiﬁnessed this first hand, and the landlord says -- I haﬁé
talked to several landlords, and they said, "There is no use
fixing it up; we Jjust rent to Indians."”

Pur Havre CAP serves about 55 -- 55 per
cent of the people who -are CAP served are Indianm people. We.
employ about 10 Indian people out of-aboubt TO people employed‘
by CAP.

The philosophy of DEO is to déveldp peopie,

to help people help.themselves. The biggest part of the money

v "

Az

spent in thesge CAP inogréms are lining the pockefs of

administratoré, ~Yery rititle goes to the poor people. There
really is no}éevé&hpﬁeﬁﬁ,éxoepb within the Head Start Career

4
Development Program;: there is no development of Indian people

or any minority people;

- - I, :myself, started out as a Social Service|

5 o
]

Aide. ATter@E-wagkéd for about two years, I wds given a new
job title, ,which is the job title I have now. When white
people was in our CAP program or are given a new job and new

job titles, along with this new job tible and new job goes a

5
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raise, but L stayed at the same salary. There is no

development in the people. You are only given additional work,
but not additional money.

MRS. SUMMERS: Just by way of demonstrétioﬁ
if an Indilan made lots of money somehow, could he buy the best
house in Havre in the best location?

MRS, TURCOTTE: No, Gefinitely rot,

MR, RUDDELL: Why nét, Mrs. Turcotte?
MRS. TURCOTTE: White peaple won't say it,
but they find ways of keepiné the Indians from buying property
in Havre, and they keep you frdm renting in the -- except in
the shacky areas.

MR. RUDDELL: What methods do they use to
do that?

~

MRS, TURCOTTE: I have a young boy that

Just recently got married. In fact, he just gobt married last
week, and he is attending Northern, and he's been staying abt
home, but since he got married, well, naturally, he's looking
for a place for himself., TWell, his wife called on .the
telephone, and they had several apartments there for rent,
and she called, and the lady told her -- she said, "Surely,
certainly, you can come and look." She sald, "I'm quife sure
we hdve one for rént." 8o they both left and went Immediatelyn

to look at this apartment. The lady just looked out the door

at them, and my son is realiIndian looking, and she just

6
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‘slammed the door. She said, "It's taken," and she Just got
through telling Patty over the phone that it was available,

MR. DILLON: May I ask a question, Mrs,
Turcotte. In other words, this is not -- it is an individual
t_hil-';‘g,z but it is pretty dominant in Havre?

MRS. TURCOTTE: Yes., This has been
h%ppening‘all the time when new people come into Havre, new
Indians come in te go to school. Not onlyvlndiansj but low
income white people; although, I can get apartments a lot of
times for white people ﬁhare I can't for Indians. |

F MR. RUDDELL: How large is Havre?

MRS, TURCOTTE: About 12,000 people.

MR, ERICKSON: How many Indians are there
in Havre? )
MBS. TURCOTTE:  About 3,000.

MR, ERICKSON: About Z5 per cent.
MRS, TURCOQTTE: Yes.
MR;“ERIGKSON: Are the Indians represented’
at all in city hall®?

MRS. TURQQTTE: No, there are no Indians
on the city council. There are no Indians on the school board.
Indians do not participate in PFA. I, myself, wouldn't want
to participate in PTA. I thihk it is an organization that

s,

really isn't doing anythiﬁg_

o

Burlington, the railroad company, there
7 . -
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‘are about three Indians employed on Buglingbon Northern. The

city has one Indian person Wbrking*for the city, and,he works
for the garbage department.

VR, ﬁRiGKSON; What do you think Woul&
happen if you took a problem pe?taining<t9 diégriﬁination
against Iﬁdians or sémething like that td’cié&‘hall{lgb‘youf
mayor or to yomr ‘¢city council, br has‘this been triedé

MRS. TURCOTTE: Yes, we have tried, :and
there, again, they say that Indiang are troublesome and that
they don't want fo be any bettef,

MR. ERICKSON: But you haven't gotten any_‘

satisfaction on any of the problems you have taken to city

hall® )
MRS. TURCOTTE: No. -
MR. SMITH: How are you tregtedjhx{thé;
local police department? ) F i - 5&;
MRS. TURCOTTE: There, aga%éa Indians are

harrassed or picked up for drunk, a lot of times jusé*fcn'i

being ouk. You know, Tike a couple weeks ago,-we had a
1{ x

couple Indian boys Just coming into town. The&lﬁerg.goiqg%%o
. £:.§ i o -

§ - N J‘E}'r
go to Northern, but they also knew a couple othéer koys; there,

s AN

and they were looking for the Boys that they khéwéxfﬁﬁéy\were
not drunk. They were not bothering anybodyf They were Jjusb
merely driving down the streets. They had driven half the

night, but theﬁ were picked up, and pug in jail_

5 —
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‘MR.%Egﬁchdﬁ: What were they charged with;
da you know?

MRS. TURCOTTE: Drunk &nd disorderly, but
they weren't drunk. P

MR. RUDDELL: Weére they disorderly?

MRS. TURGOTTE: No. bisorde;ly -
evidently they were in a residential area, and they would st@p
the car, and since it was dark, they would go look at the
house number, but they weren't hurting anybody.

MR. DILLON: Do you have any legal aid
service that the Indlan in Havre might have dccess to?

MRS... TURCOTTE: Yes. We have a legal

service attorney, bubt our legal service attorney there covers

such a large area -- he covers Liberty County plus the two

reservations. We seft in between: the two Indian reservations,

the Rocky Boy's Reséryation andjthe Fort Belknap.
.MR. ERICKSONM: Is that thé, Montana Legal |

+ S
=

Services Assoclation? ’

“MRS. TURCOTTE: Ves.

ﬁMR.:E3$CK§'Nf That is an OEC. funded group,
isn't it? TP

e -
-

MRS, TURCOTTE: Yes.
MR, ERICKSON: What kind of cages do they
take?

MRS. TURCOTTE: I also serve on the legal

9
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feihjserv{ce local committeg, and the biggest part of the cases

they take a;e di&orces. They have a policy that they ecannot
take felony cases or anything like this and, also, they have
been given‘orders that they are not to-handie Jjuvenile cases
any more since the court will appoint~én attorney for Jjuvenile
cases.

MR. LAPOINTE: Mr. Chairman, Kathryn, I
would like -- I don't uhderstand why they cqnlt handle
criminal cases since the OEO attorneys in South Dakoba in that |
service -- can you explain that? |

MRS. TURCOTTE: Maybe Mr. Bennétt can
explain that. The Montana Legal Service has the ided, as I
understand it, that they handle all the non-fee generating
cases that were laying around that they wouldn't Have time

- =3enough for the eriminal cases. It is also true in Montana

-, thé@ long before the  decisions of the Supreme Court of the

“u
&

N

Unitéd States requiring counsel at every stage of a criminal

i~

proceeding, the state of Montana has been assuring coumsel of

L i:“.ﬂc - ey

iidue*driminal attendance for something like -- I think it was --

-, o R . .
.2l am-nob on the board. I have never been anywhere near the

-

x 4 L

EﬁbO@?ﬁB but I think it was the idea of the board the defendant
'ujor people charged with crimes, we are talking about felony
érimes, would be supplied in any event Just as I guess they

have decided as the juveniles, because they are juveniles,

a defender is always available.

10
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MR, SMITH: The OEO service program "
representing a criminal defendant is a national policy,.ané

there is legislation which puts some commissigners én all OEO
funds on the theory that the state has the responsibility to
provide legal counsel to criminal offenses. Since that is

unclear with regard toémiSdemeanor-cases, some‘Oﬁé programs
represent misdemeanoq‘c%ses.and fhey will also take habeas
cdprs procedures, but I don't knoew any OEO funded program
that as a common practice represents criminal cases,

MR. LAPOINTE: I would like to ask,
Kathtyn, if she thinks that is unfair or should be changed?

MRS. TURCOTTE: I really thipk it is
unfair because a lot of times atforneys, especially <in the
Juvenile cases -- a 1ot of the times the attorneys they do

appoint don't do anything about the Indian people.

Y

And ¢hild.support cases, a lot of timés

a lot of men are taken to court, and they really can't afford
to suppdrt another family. They don't have jobs, they don't
have anything, the training that is set up for Indiaris in fthe

WINN and every thing -- I know our WINN prqgram'Eraingd home

&

makers. Well; most every woman is a home maker, and T don't

think women want £6 go out and scrub other ﬁéoplefs walls
and scrub floors, and they had waitress training. You don't

have 50 go to school six weéks to learh how to -- or twelve

>

. wéeks or any other™time to learn how to wait on tablés. My

11

-
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sixteen-year-old daughter learned this without going to
waltress training.

MR. RUDDELL: Have you been to many
restaurants in South Dakota? The waltress service sometimes
is highly undersirable.

MRS. TURCOTTE: Maybe so, but I don't
think -- the WINN program was sﬁpposed to be training ADC
mothers, mothers with children to support, and at that time,
Montana restaurants were paying $1.00 an hour, and I don't
think any woman couldlﬁﬁpport~three or four kids on $1.00 an
hour, and you can't do it by being trained Lo s¢crub walls.

MR, DILION: You are somewhat familiar
with the Billings area, and I would like you to briefly go
over some of the éonditions in Billings such as health
facilities, fhe educabtlon. Could you give us a brief rundown.

MRS, TURCOTTE: Jusét whaé Mr, Rideshorse
says. 0On the board of directors, Sam 1is rep?esenting the
Billings area, and he said that the Indians in that area
cannof go to the hospital. They are constantly told to go to

the reservation. They .go back to the reservation, and they

tell them, “You live in Billings; you are not on the

reservation, sO weé can't help you." And this is true I think

of practically all the areas in Monbtana because I know in

Havre Indians try to get into the hoespital. They havé to have

an okay from the public health service, and if they don't have |

iz
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i this okay _i"r’?m' the p}l’bllc health seryice, they are b:]iled: ‘: B

2: themselves for ig. ) .

| 3 . -+ MB. DILLON: Do you know anything about

4 I the Billings school system, for ii’].‘St&hQE; as to how many

5:r minority teachers they have? N

6 || MRS, TURCOTTE: Earl Barlow, he is t,hé )

7 director of India1:1 :educatfon . There are no minority teachers

’8,; except on the reservation. 'Lo;ge Grass has two and Pryor has

9 one, i »
10° MR. BENNETT: I would like to ask a

11 _quesbion.,

12 - On the Indian reservations pretty much

13;' all around Montana, they are getting housing prt’S",j"eetth goiné; .y
"14': " some are going good and :s:eme‘ are going bad, but they are |

15 going, and I think on "almost “,eVeJ;y reservation 1n Montana., =
16 and I am from Montana, as you know, and I am really E"dt r ) W*
17 familiar with the situation off the reservation. k;: * /* G
18 || Are off-reservation I’ﬁdianvs; i;hgoé%p th <e - ‘"
19 ‘Montana United Inéi‘ah Association or any 'S:ther :'group‘{: ::: v

& .

29 community aetion group, undertaking housing proj e~c-t-‘s:;sz?r ;;’; ‘f’j
; 21 | Indians in th e urban arr"e_la's:‘:?' :;;; ; - .
23 MRS, TURCOTTE: Great Falls has - A 5
23 +  undertaken some selXf help hou;Sing., and I fthink last jear they |
24« ~eomp:il_fe”t'ed four houses 'for Indians. Gr'eatl Falls has the

‘2‘5! largest number of Ihdians in that area of any urban area,



T = &= .
1] and>Ffour hbuses really isn't much for the number of Indians
2 they have. This xe;r they have ;’-unde"r}l_s;aik_en %o build 10 houses,
3':" but I really don't know much ‘ébpub;-y”cheir housing program. L
; I ~don't kknqw how they Mal}aa'g‘;e- to do this.
5 { MR., BENNETT :»;.,‘ Do you happen to know
6 whefher it is-a housing authority, a FHA h*ousi‘ng_ aubhority?
7 MRS “TURCOTTE: I think it is unc}geﬁ HUD
8 MR.. BENNETT: Is there anything like that
9 goling on in Havre? 1 |
10 | MRS, %@RCOT@E; No. Great Falls is the
11 only urban area within the &btate that has worked on any
12 housing for Tndians. : J’
13 MR. BENNETT: They just burhéd down
14 Hill 572 ’ ,
15, | IO MRS, TURCOTTE: Yes. Most of . the ho;nes
e Cod . » - 1
16 b }Jp Qhen;e ;r‘ere burned out . There are a couple. 11v1ng -~ I
‘17‘: l?ion 1'1; 'chlak any 1n*vest1gat10ns blS being made as ’cro how the
18 :‘*-hon;g izp t;};ere gob bur'ned }I‘rue, they were Shacks_,, but it
19 *‘_was 811 tl:g;i; those people had to live in, ’
20 ‘j uh S-S MR, BENNET,T: I wonder —-has the’
‘21. : c‘ommunltye‘a“eﬁtlon compah;y‘ in Havre or Great Falls and Billlr;gs
'.22 ] ﬁreverzﬁtﬁoug’;é o;f‘ the poss:.blllty of setting hous:.ng; ;.uthorlty
23 under:r HUD speeci fically .for Indlan hC;USlTlgf? ‘
24|} ) MRS. TURCOTTE: I know Havre hasn' £, and
25 - I don't think' Billings ,h,a;S“ elther.- |
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MR. BENNEIT: I was wondering if that
wouldn't be feasible, if it wouldn't work?

MRS. TURCOTTE: Havre has no housing
authority whatsoever. There is a housing authority which does
not cover the city, but they are not doing anything at this
time. I think I was the first Indian to be appointed to any
board in Havre, and I was appointed tc the housing -- the
Hill County housing authority, anhd we just really have a. token .
seat on the board. I think they only appointed me to keep
from appointing somebody else, and I understood they were doing‘
a survey on housing, and I didn't know anything_abgut it, so
really I am on that housing authority just to keep somebody
else from being on there is all. I don't know why they
appointed me because I certainly don't know anything about
housing programs or anything aboufl housingl

MR. DILLON: Are there any more questions? |

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: I am sure they appoinkted
you when they learned to know you because you seem to know
something.

MRS. TURCOTTE: Not about housing.

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: We have heard s0 many
things “that ére wrong, aﬁd wWe believe them, Now, if you had
your way, how would you change thes; things? What should be

done which iy realistic and idealistic? What could be done?

If you were to Visit the President, what would you do?

- | 15
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I mean what do you think could be done to improve these things?}

MRS. TURCOTTE: Well, I think in our public
schools, there should be in the Indian areas -- therée could be
an orientation to teach what the Indian people are., Also, to

employ more Indians within the school systems I think would

remedy some of the things, some of our new Indiang that really |

have an Indian feeling; not the old bureau Indian.

MR. DILLON: Just a minute. We abe
running about 15 minutes behind, and like yesterday I made the
statement that we would like to give you ag much time as
possible, but we have to keep it pretty close to schedule,
and if you will -= J

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: WMr. Chairman, could we
take a few minutes. I think she has something to éay‘which is:

concrete. Could we have a few more minutes?

*MR. DILLON: Yes, and you could

appropriate this in your closing statement. o %_.-'

b3

MRS. TURCOTTE: Montand has a start on

working on some of the Indianfproblems. I tgihk‘organiZatiom’_,”*

Y
of Indian people ig one of the things that is going to help us,

o

&

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: You said education. We’

hear so many things, but it is all very vague. What kind qf€

education? TWhat should we fteach in our schools to help these |

I3

conditions? This is what I .am concerned with. Tedch them

culbure, yes, but sometipies teachiﬁg culbure may alienate us

£

-,, -
[

16
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1 more. . . ~ )
"2 MRS, TURCOTTE: Did I say culture?
3l MR, LILIEHAUGEN: No, you didn't, but we
) '4«": have heard it quite frequently.
5| MR. LAYMON: I think she said teaching
6 what is an Iridi’an “ i
7 MR, TILLEHAUGEN: Yes; Okay. J .
8 But is that all?
9 MRS. TURCOTTE: No, it isnfbt all.
10 |t . MR. LITLLEHAUGEN: Obwviously. What else,
11 ‘then?
12 | MRS, TURCOTTE: What do you mean?
13- MR. LILLEHAUGEN: I ‘tﬁe‘an what should we
1.4":: 'cea.qh in the scheools to improve?
15 I ms—. TURCOTTE : J&ZF _m4nc_i;f;;4§‘rj‘ edu@a‘qor.
16 || -  , Lo MR, DILLON: 1 w@hqﬁ 1:Lkeﬁto clarify a
171  point here. _ : - :~*’“ .
q-_1‘8 I think Wha’oijgathr&hf; W&iégz_—;-eferriﬁ-g to is
19 the fact that the whité people whd ar:‘;wgho1n’*g:‘“to be oriented --
20 the white teacher should have & piijogl"é::f}’};Whéf'E” they understand
| 21 .more clearly. ' _-: > t ' xt
22 MR, LI'LLEHAUE}E’N: :{’Y;EES 3 Zbujc is that.“"enough?
23 " MRS. TURCOTTE: I think this is brue of
24 our public health service. We get young ddc,tors that don't
25 know anything about Indians; and obher things about the public
17 T |
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and then we have to again adjust to new p'ers-'o,r;nel” in the public

health facilities., -

MR. LILLEHAUGEN: But is that enough?

‘ MRS. TURCOTTE: No, it 186t eriough. ’
.

° MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Whak else? & ait not
trying to put-ﬁou on%tﬁé;spob, buft I am @Onééfnedmsa>bhat W%
can have some definite; recommendaulons: here bes-;’?'L.déS‘ ge:nfeiraft
things. * ) - |

MRS. TURCOTTE: I don't think ahy of us
know really what can really be done because there Ls 80 \”much
wrong within our ‘pokl:ice‘ dfépar;tment, everybhihg, and it dsn't
only urban areas -- within the r‘eserva’cion.S

- MR.-DILION: Eathryn, at bhis timeé, T

wourld like-fo, thagk you Ffor your t;‘stir‘riqny, ard when we get
back g@ M?%tgna;ﬁe wilk certainly giv; this . whirl, and T
~would;;;]’§tik,é—§iv;o cald, the mext witness. ; ”

R " Elvina Alberts. . |

> LZ% & VMrs, Albefts, state your name and

occugga:gior;?;f;j e o

oy Bt . s C .
. "‘”“‘ : z"’:‘ MRS. ALBERTS: My name is Elyina“Alberts. .
I prelgé;nt;y%f: A ;jzc;rklng 4s & field representafive for the
Career Opportunj:‘ties_ Progfam I am répr'*:esen,éing 'ghév sgﬁbg‘l
at Fort Tokteri, North Dakota. k

. MR.s SMITH: How long Have you ljfved at -

; = 18 5 - —
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Devils Lake?
MRS. ALBERTS: Practically all my 1life.
MR, SMITH: How would you evaluate the
treatment the Indians get both on the reservation -- with
regard to reservation law and drder and a1§o with regard, to
towns like Devils Take?

MRS. BLBERTS: It used to be a pretty bad

'situation for Indian people. I think that we got to the point

where we Jjust couldn't take any more. We were just down to
the bottom. We didn't have any place else to go but up, s0

-

a lot of people gobt in this business of fiéhtiné'for their
rights, so as a cdnsequenéé, you <an walk down in Devils Lake
now -- you can go into cafes and bars and you won't get
arrested.

MR. SMITH: Do you thin;eyou.;re as equal
ag the whites in all regardszw

. MRS. ALBERTS: T would say so.

Bvery day I would pick up the paper, and
there's at least one Indian picked up, and some @ays it would |
be eight or ten.

MRSi SUMMERS: Have you ever¥ been to the
Ranch for dinner?

"

MRS, ALBERTS: No, I haven't. I wouldn't

o

care to. Tt's expensive for one thing, but they do employ a

lot of Indians.

19
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MRS. SUMMERS: At the Ranch?

MRS, ATBERTS: Yes.

-

MRS. SﬁMMEBS; Do you know if anybody -can
go in there and get a meal? | T
MR?. ALBERTS: I know the Indian people
have gorie there and gotten a meal, but like I say, it's too
expensive for any Qfaﬁs. | | _
. MR. sMITH{ Whaé fggilities;are'ﬁherb on |

the reservation for juveniles? = "

MRS. ALBERTS: On the-EEServébiOn?

MR. SMITH: Yes.

MRS. ALBERTS: On the reservation, we have|
one juvenile detention-center for boys, and one juvenile
detention center for girls.

MR, SMITH: Is the juvenile offense a
problem on the reservation?

MRS. ALBERTS: Very much so.

MR._SMiTH: Does the reservation receive
any cooperation from the State cofre@tional facilities or
from the State Juvenile Commissioner?

MRS. ALBERTS: No. Several times -~ I
also serve on the tribal welfare board, and because ol .
Juveniles gettiﬁg into gituations where they were apprehended

by the law several times in a row because their home Situation|

wasn't very good or, you know, it was a place where they

20




1 Shduldn1t~he, sometimes they didn't even have a h5;e, we have

2 asked that these boys and girls be sent to Mandan Training

3 School. So far none of them did. One got killed in the

4;* process of walting. ’

'5;‘ MR. SMITH: Because the S;ate Would not

6 admit them? |

7 MRS. ALBERTS: No,

8 MR. SMITH: Wﬂat excuse did it use?

9 MRS. ALBERTS: ThHey said there was a long
10 waiting list. )

11 MR, SMITH: Did they use the excuse there
12 4 was no Jjurisdiction over Indian juVéniles?A

13i; MRS. ALBERTS: They brought up something,
14 but it wasn't too big a issue.

15 MR, SMITH: Are many of these Indians put
16 in foster homes? “ RH |  ;§

17 MRS. ALBERTS: They hiave been }f ‘;iEh-e first
18‘7» ones are coming back, and théy are the jgveazgé’pfégiems.

19 MR. EMITH’: Are theymsuag:l;y pi_g‘;a:o,ed in

20 Indian homes or white hoﬁes? ) %é ;r; Ni
2 MRS. ALBERTS: I would s;;y*;%}al.f:&;.nd half,
29 but’ generally off the resérvatibn. ’;i_ ff?;? ‘:i34

23 | MR. SMITH: When they aré placed in Indian
24 foster homes, do the Indian foster parents receive the same
‘25‘

amount of state ald that the whibte parents do?

21
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you should help out.”" Not to be taking the children out of

[

u £

éf ‘MRéf‘ALBERTS: No.. They might today
because we did bring this up several times. I think maybe now
they would probably receive about the same.

Just the other day, we went to court with
a young girl whose family is a hard core family in situations
like this, where they had tﬁ;ir children taken away, where
they were ‘accused of causing the death of one, and this girl,
éfter»spending one year in college, came to work for what we
call the Family Development Center, @nd she had to signh a
complainht on her folks -— theéy had been out on a drunk for
two weeks, and she asked that the family be placed at the
Family Developmenﬁ-center, that she keep the three oldest ones,
and the bus went by her place, and shelcould'put the kids on
the bus to go to school, and shefd go on tonWOrk,'so we went
in with her, andﬂgggcked with the bureau of social worker

Just how much money wouyld she be getting; and he said, "Yes," }-

4 e &
» o Y

but first, “éé-séida "Come into me, and tell me how much you
are making, Ehen wéiwii}oadd up the expenses of all four of
- - - B 3
e e

you, we will-dedﬁﬁﬁ%yoqy:§alary, and what's left, We can help

you out."” ngt‘gfﬁﬁﬁngﬁcblew my top. I said, "If these
R e

children are;%eing*placgd.in a»whibe home, you would givé'eaéh/

one of them.éi?B;@éig mp;%hi” and he said, "No, we can't

because she's a relativej" and I said, "That's the ones that |

t

the home and put them in a total stranger's home and give

22



L T | that money to them.
2 MR. SMITH: In the cases that you know aboult,
3 where Indian children have been 'takén away from thelr parents, |
4 what kind of pro c/e‘durles; -~ how dQ:a‘s-,"ib l{é.ppen‘?’ In ofher words,|
. 5 does the welfare worker wvécommend 1t, ar;d is there a court
6 proceeding, is there a hearfir;é"‘bf‘ some Sorg'; |
7 MRS, ‘QLBERTS‘: Yese w s ¢
el MR, ,SM-ITH: 'A’Do the par:entts; have jatn
9 opporbunity to be _heza;rffd anéf appear at the hearing?
.. 10 I IVEEf‘S. ALBERTS. SOmeE’imm‘gs they a:r"e‘ at the
111 heax.‘irig. Sometimes they are in jail, or f;h‘."esg have taken off
12 and earn't Jbe founc;{. If f;he children are abandoned, th-e
13 children are not in court -ilf the case is taken into court
14. by the social worker, then the Court dectdes where they should ;
M_NW%S Il.. . go. TUsually they have :ail-:readfy made an investigation to put
. ;; 16 f‘%‘: them in some home, - )
o 17 : E . *Now, tHe Tribal Welfare Board is always
:i ;;8 tﬁ fhere when This happens. The Tribal Welfare BO:é:E‘d recommends
- mﬂfiQ il where they sQould go. This is why we have the Family
:;; q‘ﬂ, “.“20 g Development Center, ’
_,di ‘ - fr21 *{?j i Let me: explain. :T_t is a center that we
# =22 };’ started éurse-l}.’*&fes. We went to New York in 1968, and met with
23 . the Overs;as @lu}t{_, and we took three of the :mo‘ﬁilers along that
“24 rad to go through something like this. They should have had
25 assent to get tk;eir children back, and thabt is a very long

23
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and it was 10 years or so, and maybe we would phase it out

‘and she's doing very fine.

slow process to get your children back once you have lost themy
So from there we went to Washington, D. C., and with the help
of the Indian Affairs, we presented a proposal; and a year
later, we were asked to come back. We had made a proposal --
we had a book about thabt thick -- we called it the Sears
Roebuck -- anyway, in that was -- what do you call this --
thris projected ideas “for the home to go on for millions of
yéars, I suppose, and it looked to me like -- we are not ‘a

very big reservation, and it looked to me like Where all the

families would be in there, and we wanted to phase it ous,

by then, - Well, we tock it déwn to Washington; the lady in
charge, she said, "I;ll put tﬁis aside, and give you until
9:30 tomofrow morning %o come here with a proposal of your
o&n," whieh we did. Well, we got a érant of §77,000 that year|
We remodeled that old school house. That big thick proposal
said we %ere to have big buildings; you kuow, eomplex, butb

anyway we got the homei Now, right powi we have two families, |
big families there, and We have two -- we call them little
families because the father is not involved; but the women
are there with their children. One woman said, "Could I piease
ecome in; I have bé%n drunk since my husband and 1 separated,

and I don't want to be that way. I want to keep my kids; if

I go. there, at least I will have some help," so we agreed,

2y
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Just the other day, the pééglé’i%bm;
Washington were there, and they were surprised at the progress
we had made in the year and a half, ,

Nowy you could say, ipll right, what white
is involved there"? There was nobody. It's_ the Indians

themselves that did it. We had a very able director. I am
- -~ - el !
Sorry we are losing him; but he is still going to Work for the

wx

tribe, but we had 46 ‘dS something. We couldn't sit back and

seevﬁhQSe kids béing taken away. Heré“s the mother crying,
and have tﬁém hangi%g on %o their children while thg,sheriff
is baking them<o?é way. Wé just couldn't do it. . ’

%:MRi SMITH: . T imagine, the chrildren f%om
your area atteﬁd.boﬁ@.tge bublic schools and boa{ding Béhdbléé;

. . MRS..ALBERTS: Yes. -

MR, fSMITH: Would wou describe the
. o LI ¥
conditions of the boarding school. . e L
. 1] NS x . er & -'/rn':
. o . e ? I oy
-t MRS. ALBERTS: To me -7 -ong ofsthe thinpgs
that this white said -- hefs a big operator; hépca@é‘irdmm‘
- e o i3
Manhattan. a = A st _
Anyway, When he came outb thére}t@?esagd
DU
we couldn't have any home here; it's so bledk @ﬁd‘SOMdreggy.
s < I o I . ; = e ” a‘"‘{
I said, "We are all used To this; we'll make fhis; we- cap
e ® n e WX )
Ty vy .

plant some trees. I see where you guys went out on the

.

prairies and made homegteads; we can ‘do it."

This Flandreau, it struck me like that.

55
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It's a brand new bﬁildiﬁgi iawbnt to school there for seven
years. 1t was home for me in those days, but now, when I

went in there, I couldn't even eat. I kept getting a lump in
my throat. As I looked -- it was modern, but it was cement
walls whereas when we went to sgchool it was Wood. To me wood
is warmer. I don't kpmow. I Just didn't Iike it, and I felt
sorry for  these kids there. ;I Telt t;e'éame way aboqt |
Wahpeton. At one time if Wahpeton waslallowed to -~ I know
any‘numbér~of'children‘who finished thér8€ﬁ grade there, and
rather than go to another boarding school, they just hid,
Jjoined the army or anything, bub they said, "I wisgh I ecould
have stayed at Wahpeton and gone bd sdhéﬁi in towh@” Now,

why couldn't they have done that. The city of Wahpeton has
taken it on itself bo be good to these children, and they reall
are good tp'ﬁhe kids. 'Qhepschqgl is theirs. I'mean they have

adopted the whole SBﬁool. Wellz in a situabtionn -- this is

what we areAall crﬁiég fob. ﬁhy don{? they look ocur for them.
We are ﬁearing, henéﬁs Zi;ity%EQat wants to.
Q@neiﬁﬁimgigg‘housing, you know,., If the -
government paid thq%% Eﬁi@;on'ﬂust like if they were back on
the reservation ~—§m%st oi;thég; kids went béﬁ. That's what

%
ELY

o t g s
the pity of it ise. 3 = =~ . =
+ % %

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Did you say back or bad?

MRS. ALBERTS: Bad..

y

MR. LILLEHAUGEN: Why?

26



‘1-2, . ‘p MES. ALBERTS: Because, in the first place,

2| I feel when this school gave the initiative, they could think

3: >  ahead, and this is whabt they wanted. The government is always |

b telling us, "You want, wet!ll do’'1t for you," but never have,

5‘. What they are saying, *'I want to stay in Wahpebton, go Lo high

6 school, but there's no way to do it," so, bthen, these kids

7t don't go to sc¢hool. If they go to Eldhdreau, they run away

8 and come home. They dp9p out because they are not doing what

9 they really want bo do.

‘1'6 . MR., LILLEHAUGEN: What do they really want
11 to do?

12: MRS. ALBERTS: To go to school right in

13 Wahpeton at the high schools there, but there are no 1living
14§ facilities for them at the Indian schools. Thé superintendent
15| _ said.he wished there was some way to keep the kids there.

i5 i They -could make good if they were doing what théy wanted, butbt
17 “Tiéﬁg there they cut off the initiative. Ju%b like. the Indians,
18 |- *’chiy ‘said, "You don't live in the Black Hills; go to Pine A
«19 .;aaRi&éé” or something. This is the same thing that happened to 4
g?°:~f; U | MR, LILLEHAUGEN: You are employed at the
;53 ji*~uni§érsity part oé‘ﬁhe time?

22 - - MBS. ALBERTS: Yes.

23 MR, LILLEHAUGEN: What are you teaching
24, them, or what is'being taught.there? We are talking about

25 .

education. What are yoi doing at the university?

2f
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MRS. ALBERTS: Last year I Gaught the
Siocux language, a little bit of culture, and some history and
a lot of personal feeling.,

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: ™Who takes fthe classes?

MRS. ALBERTS: The teacher aides.

MR. LILIEHAUGEN: Do any non-Indians take
ic?

&BSW ALBERTS: ¥es, there was from fhe
university itself, but their program and plan was such that
they couldn't be there é&ery time.

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: How many Indians, about,
came to study on your fubure? *

MRS. ALBERTS: I taught 11 -- well,
albogether 62. '

MR, LELLEHAUGEN: How long do phey study
it, abouf?

MRS, ALBERTS: Three weeks at a time, and -
one day a week at home, but the three weeks are spent at the
university, and,bne week at home. On Fridays I would go info
the school where they were, and we had a room where I taught-
them. : -

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Do you think that 1is one
of the answers?

MRS. ALBERTS: I think so. Just like I

was telling Mr. Milligan -- he said there was no teachers.

28
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I said, "Wait, we have got some beachers, they'll_be'goiﬁgw
into senior year next year, and they'll have their degree,
Indians. If's not their nature to be all set up-~-- they are
at home, They are” working, also, taking care of their
families, and still going to college, é%d they'll get thelr
degrees in four years."

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: When they go back to
work in their home community, do jou think they!ll do a !

better job?

-
-

MRS. ALBERTS: Yes, very much.
MR, LILTDEHAUGEN: Are many Indians
interested in this?
MRS, ALBERTS: There are qulte-a’ few now,
MB. LiLLEHgUGEN: Are you getting
information out to them?

MRS. ALBERTS: Yes. When they graduate

from high school, they come In there -- see, the fi;éé ones o

T Ay

e

we had to take were people who had missed oub someﬁ@e@e.J‘Ygu {

T

know, they finished high schooel, and got married, and“théig;

Sy,

A

was nothing for them, no Jjobs or anything, and they\gfve:‘:? E

l.)

always wanted to go to college, but Ehe& couldn't begéhse of
the money, so this has come about through the progréi?thgt %
hope eveybody in North Dakota will support.

MR. LILLEHAUGEN: Do you think that is ﬁﬁe

big answer?

me]

29
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1W : j =MRS. KiBEBTSe g’think so., They are in

2: theh—— they are there'every day as téaéher's aides., They are
3 * helping the teacher. The Qéachef‘is %elping‘ﬁhem. Théﬁ are
4:‘ getting expéfiencé day to day with these children, but the

§ﬁ: thing bthey needed ﬁ;st was to Iet this child know that you are
Q{n an Indian. i am an'iﬁdién;- Well, you know, I worked as a

7; Vhobunselorls dide for same_gears. -This is how I relaked to

37 ﬁhemt 1 spoke'Indian wit% them, told them stqfies in Indian,
9 il and sometimes it tﬁéy were‘retréctable, you couldn't do

10 anjthing‘with Eﬁem, then i.ﬁgikea to theﬁ as an Indian. I

ll)' appealed to them innlnd;?n, dnd they began pq feel that they
12 are worth something, I think so, I think I s%e ig‘in éome of
13|  the kids. .

14 | VR. MILLIGAN: Teb's go back to Wahpeton
15; again. What she is b%rying to bring out -- Wahpeton, you have
16 an uvnusual siftuation, a vé%y @ea%th§%§ituation in the

17 community, and if th@ge lﬁ&iané ééufdmstay there and go to

18 high school -- then if soég o%jzg;mZQEhted to go fto .trade

19 school, Wahpetonyis oﬁe Q@%thé%%cho;iﬁg if you ook %ack over
20 | the past, they.were alwayg%tr¥§§g:tqjg;oseﬁitv IQ'Was only a
21 few years ago when we had;é;at fight?gb get that ﬁew‘dormitﬁry;
52 Most people in North Dakﬁéégd&iggﬁ reaiizévyou ?ave a school
23 there, a hgglthy communitlyy for theseyc;ildren ffdmrbroken

24 homes., This is aone of thle schools that should get mofe

preference; and I think jOu people should know that.

30




1] = R MR. RUDDELL: I wonder between the two af

2 you could you sort of give us your opihion of why you think

3 Wahpeton is different from these other towns? All we have

4 heard about is. why everybody is against the Indian. What has

5 made them diffpérent?. —

6 . MRS. ALBERTS: I think that the

7" _superintendenb that has. been there for many years -- I think -

8' he probably was thre man who got in the cham%er of éommgrce,

9 got ’chf@s;e» peocple interesited, and from there —- when :‘Lt is a

10 good feeling, you can't hej}.;g{buﬁ to invi‘té somebody else in

11 with it so that the people in the community, even the 1little

12 - towns around thére,.invibé bhese kids there. Somebody come

13 | up with the idea, let's invi‘ce the kids, two, three children

14 to our home, and churchs-got ahold of it, and this is how it

15 spreads. .

16 h . « MR. MILLIGAN: The same thing with the

‘ . .

17 | =:§0y=Scout§wtroops. They have these camperees. ‘Thé outlying

18 ;:Boy Sééutf;roups would invite one of‘the Indian gchools to

19 | ?corrg.élc;t ia:ﬁd_ have a camperee. with bthem.

20 &'k; ,d,» - MR. RUDDELL: It 1s a mingling of contact. -
. 2 < -

2L “;wibh*egoﬁiother.

22 %% L ;:; MRS. ALBERTS: &nd T thinkiib got started

23 with that superintendent. He was going to retire. I don't

24: know if he has, but now I wanted to geb back to something

25

that is very; very hard for me to take, and that is this

e - - 31
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bootlegging business.
On our reservations, of course, like all

of North Dakota, no.glaces are open on Sunday, and I believe
people in the past have made a striving trade in’bqotleggiﬁg 1
on the reservation right within the housing area, We have a i

circle of new homes that are pretty close together, amd T know |

at one timeiﬁhg,lndian;ﬁ;lf%qf@en;:iﬁHQhere-and made an arfegtx
andrwalkéd in bghind these péoplé;@nd‘fqund qases'pf‘wingéaﬁd
beér sittihg»on the floor. éhey;cédldﬁﬁg,cgnﬁispame those.
I»dén‘brknow what law_isfaéainsﬁkit:A | 7 -
I'iliﬁellyéu another incident that goes .
directly against that. The other eﬁening some people were
driving home from Devils Lake. They had 6o take a rdundabout |
route because they had planned to go to Cheyenne, and they
picked up this man who said, "You gilve me a ride ta Cﬁeyenne,
and I'11l £4I11 your tank.” Here comes a police car, stopped
them, searched them, there;was beer in there, and fhen he
said, "Report oVver to bthe police station.” This man didn't
go, but the ather two people went, so they called mé at 3:00
a'clock in the morning, so I went with them, and he gave each
of ﬁhem a summons to appear in court on Monday, so I weht over?
hom;, and got the code out and read it, gnd if any of you;are

interested, the Sioux code states in there unlawful seizure;

your persom, your home may not be searched without a warrant.

A automobile may be searched if he has reason to believe

32
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something is wrong.
Those people didn't know which way to
plead. »Dhe,of‘them said he owned bthe car, so they said it was

true they was in the cif,rbut they plead not guilty. They

Went fo the higher court. on Thursday, bub that Judge disnissed’

the case, but I said fo myself, why could this police do that,

S om

and this other guy walked in the home and that stuff was
laying there, and hé couldn't pick it up. He did arrest thém,
but he couldn'®t charge them.

Now, this happened a little over a~yéar
ago.

The badvéhing abouft the bootlegging that
gets me -~ about a year arid a half ago, I went into Devils
Lake. My grandson was in jall, so I went to get him. They

said he is charged; he'll have to appear before the

7=

-

commissioner. e

-t

O
~

Oh. I k0ld my grandson -- I said, "I'm~

-~

all for you all the way, but I want you to do one thing." .
I said, "It's going Lo be hard to do." I said, "Tell me whéé

@
Bought you. the liquér,™ and he wouldn't at first. It tookall

ax

fhe way driving into town, and we sat in the Jjuvenile

“
- XF

commissioner's office, and he finally spoke up and said who =~
1t was. There was another boy with him, and he sgald his name.
Then I said, "Are you going fo do anything abdut this person

F

that bought the liquor”? He said, "Well, it's pretty hard

N.Z,
£

o
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1 to do. What do you say we lét 1t go thlSmElme and see if there
2| is another time,"
3‘ ’ There was another time within three months,
4 and we ‘went back‘up.thefeg andhl asked*ﬁim again, "It's the ‘
5. saine pefson; what do yqu:§é& now"? Oh, he said,"We can't do
6; anything." Heféaid, "Tn dthe;‘WOrds, either you or I have to~ |
7{§ be there énd seé ﬁhé'tran%abﬁidn,“ well, who the heck is
43?, ;gbing to give my grandson an§ liguor while. I am standing there
9| or while the ¢ommissioner is in vView someWliere. Well, thakt
10 ‘ grandson of mine got hold of liquor several times after that.
11;‘ In one of his passed out times, he got'killed: The two boy%
12 that killed him were 15‘éhd 16 years old. Theyrélso got their
13 liguor somewhere. Now, tHis iIs thezthing,tﬁab.fgdon‘t Iike.
14‘ “ | MR, BENNEZT: - Teli me who Bhe juvenile
1525 commissioner is. LT {;a.
16 MRS, ALBERTé%Z Vé;glegiiﬁ Devils Lake.
17 MBS@‘SUMMERS;j Ih Nbrth*@akota, the
18 Juvenile commissioner or Jjudge Zg}the cgde'n%adg that he must
19 | be an upright and honorable man;“andgtﬁﬁt iséall.
20 | « MR BENNETT-—* But'hé isilt corected with
o7 %53 =5
21 the reservation or tribal government [ aﬁyéﬁ1ng9 r;
. ' £t mb
22 § MRS. ALBERTS:? Iqaqnltrkﬂow, but he has
23 to bake theée boys off the reservation wheg they a%e:Juveniles,
24 They lave to go bBefore them. )
25

MR. MITLIGAN: He has, T think, five

o
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12

13

counties ‘BEcause T know he also hads Rolette County.
~ 3

e

MRS, A;BEBTS; I know he doesn't serve just

E

the Devils Lake area.

b

MR} MILLIGAN; .I was going %o say, the

-

boy that was killed -- I have heard about thlS Jall ~-did they .

lock them all in jail; and they did not search —-

MRS, ALBERTS: I understand they did
search, and nothing was found. At least, thatig what Mr. Pricd
the officer, "told -me, and I went there -~ I had been .away.

T was down at Bismarck, and he wasn't in my custody at the

ol ¥

time, either, because he was sort of hard to handle, He was
the boy waltlng to go to .the Mandan Training School. That was

the recommendafbion of the welfare board because --—

14 : MR. MILLIGAN: They were Tighting before
%15‘? they were,.puk in-the cell?

16- ‘i: :jjw‘ f%% MRS, ALBERTS: No, A&s Mr. Price told me,
17 my ggzedson;was*passed oet on the road; nghway 57. They

18 plcked hlﬁ%é% a;aﬁput him in the police car.; ThHey wWere on

19‘ their way: a;d ;Qey got another call and seid come and_pickfup.
205‘ this‘@hhef-gﬁy;?ﬁé wag fighting his grandmother, 56 they |
'21ﬁ pickeéﬁhiﬁ:ﬁp. :&hey were together. My grandson was passed
22 oub. J»Theywtookiggem into tomn and put them in jail- together
23 Ap@utﬂ40um%nubes_}ater; they had got a call that this other
24:; boy had'aiknife and was threetening his sister, and fthey

25. picked hiﬁgup} and aboﬁ? 36>minutes later when they;went back
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to the cell, they found him laying there, and the damage had
been done.
MR. LILiEHAUGEN: How did he die?
MRS: ALBERTS: He was beaten o death.
The undertaker s&id he was golng to do tge best to fix him up.
He couldn't even be viewed in the casket. He was d1l1l cut up,
and there was nofwaap@n;anyiwpere on thdése two boys, nor
any where in the cell until about a week later when they
openéd the drain, they found: two razor bladeé,,and.this one
boy had been kngwn to put razor blades between his fingers
and-attack people and hé had had a history of viciousness.

" MR. SMITH: This is which jail again?

NMRS. ALBERTS: Fort Totten.
MR. SMITH: Have there beeﬁ:any other

deaths in the jail?
MRS. ALBERTS: lNo, not’ in the Jjail.
In fact ~- I don't like to say this, because to many it is
kind of a desperate situation about liquor. Thére have been
six people that died. Five of those were atribubted direetly
to alcoholism. 7Young people. I am not talking about old
people. One was an elderly person. The other five were
young.

MRS, SUMMERS: Fort Totten is right off

the. square? -~

MRS. ALBERTS: Yes, right off bthe square.
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" 1 said, "How cone you didn't hear anything?" The dispatche£

3

ot

MRS. SUMMERS.: ‘Tna§ is part of the tribal
government, the police?

MRS, ALBERTS: Yes.

What I didn't understand -- they have

inter-com there. They can listen to any part of the jail.

It comes right on the inter-cem all the time, .and if they want |

-

to, they can talk back to the prisorers there, too. Well,

said they didn‘t+hear a thing. The people in the Sail cells
said they heard things. Thgy told me that the tribal police -
two of them had walked in there, and one of thHe other
prigoners said, "You should go chedk baék there; there's
something going on." He said, "Oh, they'vre always fighting
when they are drunk.” I helieve if he had walked around the
corner, I think they could have prevented a murder,

" MRS. SUMMERS: But the juvenille
commissioner is in Devils Lake?

MRS. ABBERIS% Yes.

‘MR, LAYMON: How old were these boys?

MRS. "ALBERTS: 15 and 16+
- . ’ MR, RUDDELTL: 'Didlthey‘have any motive,

o

any reason -- I mean had they been fighting before?
MRS. ALBERPS: They were -fighting

somebody else before. My grandson at one time stated the oné

that was put in last was his best friend. This is what-he

. 37
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k‘l . said at one time. i e ‘:,‘TM T
2 » MR, RUDDELL: I mean there wash't a hatred
3] . ]”:sét_weenq’them beforehand? |
4 MRS, AEBERTS: No. Well, I'll tell you,
5 I ha':’d.—tﬁi_s boy, the one ﬁh.é% was put in the jail 'la_s;i:_, when
6 I wa.s c’éignselor aide. There was days he would miss schiool.

7 He had been 1n ;Wahpg.‘bon... He wanted to go back, but he put in
3 his applicabi‘on&iﬁtoo laté., The “school was toé full, s0-he
9| couldn't go ﬁack, sqQ then ﬁhen I went after him one day --

10} he had been absent two, %’uhre‘e days in a row, and I finally
11 wen'\t; to gebt him. The f‘i‘irst time he told me he Wz‘;is sick. The
12 || second fime I found him walking on the highway, so I put him
13 in f;hé: car, and I said, "Do you want ﬁo- go fo Wahpeton that
14: )| ba-diy, " and he said, "I s?rély would like to gb.” I said,

15 "Yéu know you are really hurting your ‘mo.t‘hef,:’f Hem sald,

16 "My mother, I'd like to kill her." I thlnk\t;le %_rf‘swer is :
17P; right there. o “L\ i_ i:’j
18 MR, LILLEHAUGEN: ) y{;;at :dch):yo; 1§?an by that |
19 "right there."? ¢ | . T
20 | MRS . .ALBERTS: The paréntal sthﬁ."tudé
21 ( ¥ -.’oowardsh the fchildren:. | They have no —-, We tnljyxto fééunsel the
. o x - R )

22 _parents but Zbecau;s.e_ th ey are edu c.ate&_,'f*:_’ij;oo ,":and thtey are

23 smart, the:y drink a“let and leave families ’da_;s‘ a'E La. time,

1 24 nights, bring di?i;f‘arent men to their homes ~-- what could a

25 || kid think. N s ,’ o ;' - |



10 ||

11

12

13

14

15

16 |

17

18
19
20
21

22

23

25

[ BR, LILLEHAUGEN: Is there something wrong |
with our éducation?
. MRS. AIBERTS: ‘Back aways probably.
MR, LILLEHAUGEN: How?
MRS. ALBERTS: ILike I gaid, these people
] feel frustrated. This mob@e? had a good education. She
could hawve got a job-and ecould have worked,;but, no, the
minute she went to work, she éot‘herself in trouble. There
should have been a counselor there or her boss should have
counseled her, bu§ the bqsses‘are way up there, and the worker
is down there. They don't evér tell their employees what not
to do or what to do until they do something wrong, and‘theg
they are fired. )
MR. LILLEHAUGEN: You talk about the kids
that go bad. Do most of.the kids want to do better or is it

e

that they don't ggr??_%wx ‘

»
S KU e

— -

KRN

MRS «-AIBERTS: When bthey come back from.

L g R
- ): L. -

Wahpeton, they are so ?lean and so polite to people you just

b

can't help buf tq{l@ve;t@e kids. It takes them two weeks,

and they aregfigﬁt(b&ok:ﬁo where they were before they went

RSN

to Wahpeton. .
. MRF IILLEAAUGEN: Why is that? Why do

they go back if fthey.don't want to be that way?
MRS. ALBERTS: ‘A lot of these kids, they

are just 15, 16 years old. They go~in there, and they want a

39
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job, and every day it's filled, but fhe programs are always

held back for some reason and another, We should see that
that program starts in March so that maybe the minute the kids
step out of school they go Lo work.

Another bthing about NYC, it helps them to
give them jobs, but Tthere is really na direction there. We
see things to be done, and the common people say to the higher
ups, to the directors, "Look, why can't they do this?" Why,
policy says they can't.

There 1s a place at home where everybody
takes them when fthey are in trouble, and this is where lot of
things g0 wrong, this shelter belt, The kids can hide in there
forever, so we say, ”why don't you gb in there and clean that
up?" No axes, no hoes, nothirg to work with. Whyliut up a
program when you don't hawve anything to work with. The first
year this come, my husband loaned all the tools to work with
and lost them,

MRS. SUMMERS: Are there any families at
Fort Totten whose children come home from Wahpeton and go on
to high school somewhere?

MRS. ALBERTS: Yes.

MRS. SUMMERS: Where do they go?

MRS. ALBERTS: They go to éither Oberon

or Maddock, and then there is Devils Lake Cenktral.

T,

> MRS. SUMMERS: IT they go to Devils ILake

4o
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High School, do they like 182

MRS. ALBERTS: I had three of my
grandchildren there. They liked it.

MR, DILION: Do-you have any closing
statement?

MR. LITLEHAUGEN: Have you ever talked to
Governor Guy about this? .

MRS. ALBERTS: Not personally, no.

MR.® LILLEHAUGEN: I think you should.
I know him, and sometime when I see him I am going to mention
you to him.,

At fhe university do you get to talk to
other teachers, go ta classes, or are you warking around in
a 1itﬁle circle éy youbrself?

MRS. ALBERTS: No, I get around.

MB. LTLLEHAUGEN: Do people listen to you?

MRS, ALBERTS: I don't know,

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Do the professors listen
to you?

MRS. ALBERTS: Yes, I think they do.

MR, MILLIGAN: Mrs, Alberts, at Fort Tottery

like so many ofther reservations on these fringe problems, are

there sometimes involved quite prominenf white people?

“

MRS. ALBERTS: I have got one here where

) 5.

a young boy is in Jjail -- no, he's out, I think, on parole or -
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something, but he's accused Of‘stabbing a Whiéé ﬁﬁﬁ, VEery:
vicious cut on his face here. Now, the story we got was that
bthey‘were good enough td give him a ride, good enocugh to give
him a drink, and then they stopped for some reason, and he
Jjumped out, and drew a knife, and cubt this man who was just
home from Vietnam. Thabt was the sbtory we got, but as it went
deeper, we found ouf -~ this boy told me -- he's just a
youngster -- he said, "I was waiking on the highway, and these
two men told me, "We'll get you some liguor if you'll tell us
where we can get a couple Indian women.,” He said, "I didn't
make any attempt to get anybody. I told him,; 'There's a

place over here.' " He said they said, "If you don't get us

- those women, we are going to kill you." He gét out of the

car and ran in the trailer house. The one man from Vietnam

pulled a knife and stabbed him. This was the stopry behind it,

-y -~
R .

bﬁt this goes on quite a bit, too. I don't 1?%? to §ay#§b
because 1 don't know myself; but I just hear,ﬁ@ét"tﬁis man;.
was given liquor to progure the woman. L don%ﬁ kng%ﬂhoﬁiﬁhe

case is‘gointho come out. I'd like to see, If aﬁﬁéman‘has
been left at home sitting with the children day affersday,

L ]

‘- - - . - N e
and because she 1is sick of if, and someone comes along and.

*

"says, "There's a guy over Here that wants to bake you,out to

— A -

:get;you something to eat and take you to a show," she's going

-

to go.

MR. DILLON: Thank you.

o | - hp
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"I would Like to call the next witness.

Larry Juelfs. Is Larry Juelfs in the room?|

(No response.) -
MR, SMITH: Have you seen him here at all?_
(Member from the audience) No,‘I‘haven‘t
seen him. |
- MR, DILLON; We will go to the next witness.
Isaac Dog Eagle.
MR. RUDDELL: He isn't here. I know him.
MR. DILLON: Is Marie Bear in the room?
MRS. BEAR: I have another person with me.
MR, DILLON: You are waiting for another
person?
MRS. BEAR: ¥es.
MR.VQ;LLQQ;& We will take a short break.
”(Reégéé taken. )

»

MR, DILTOM:z I would like to call fhe
&- s . - :

1

5 e

session back into epder.

£ wotld

pe

-

like to call witness Thomas

Smithson fo the Witﬁéss‘sﬁandi*please.

2 e
I

g“MP. Smifhson, could you state your name
™ - - 3
and who you represenf. éﬁi_ <
Y EIRR

MR, SMITHSON: Yes. My name is Tom

Smithson. I am an attorney admitted to practice in the state

of South Dakota, and I am a practicing lawyer in Pine Ridge,

43




;1‘?E§: Séﬁfh Da&éﬁa. 'i repregent Ho one, really, excgptvmy'own

2 views, my OWh observamaons. I am hqt authorized to spéak for

3 the tribe or for amy Indian -people in particular.

4&? - - The program of which i am a part is sort

5 df a gerry-built 1égalfserviees program. When the legal

6 | "services program was originally conceived in various parts of
“;j thé{ﬁountry'%n 16l f654 the Oglala Tribe.never completed o

8 &hélapplication process. Whether that is aftributable Lo .the

1 .

9 tribe attorneys, to the state bar of South Daketa or.to %ﬁom,
10 I am not just certain gﬁ this point. Themresultpwas that no
1| legal services program was founded and, until -about October of
12 1969, with the exception of summer students, legal services
13? to approximately 10,000 Oglala Sioux people were proyvided by
14f: Dennis Hill, a Rapid City lawyer, wholgs traveling to Pine
15 . Rigge évery Saturday or every other Saturday.

S16 | “H% In October of 1969, I was able to return
:j7';;*;:tdrgﬁe—reservation. I had been there one summer undér the
,48 :;ée;sﬁﬁﬁsorship»éf amn Indian*assqciatiovaut of New York, which
%i9 féh;{wééién OEO funded program; paid for my saiary. As of July
j:_g;o ”*m’-i."} R 1970, QEO has Qic}{:ed’up the office exi)enses and the
;fl“: - éé;g?taryks expense as well., There are no immgdiate prosﬁ%cts
m32 ifﬁféoé*éhy gnlarggmeng of that office in spite of the need in

23 Plne Ridge.

24“ MR. SWMITH:" What 1s your*opinionaof the

25| '

fésponsibilitonT'the 16831-Sérvices'prOgramvon the

Ik

-
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reservation parbticularly with regard to whab approach do you
take when you are presented with a legal problem that involves
an Indian against an Indian or individual Indian against the
tribe?

MR, SMITHSON: Well, my position is oOne,
that is based partly on fhe belief that as a non-Indian I
have no right %o interfere in certain tribal matters and
partly on economic measures as far as time is concerned, and
my position is roughly this.

In Pine Ridge, there is an active tribal
bar association, lay attorneys. All of them to my knowledge
untrained, and there is also a tribal court with untrained
Jjudges.,

MR, LAYMON: How many Jjudges do you have?

MR, SMITHSON: Hobart Keith, and two other
Jjudges, Delora and Peter Two Bull is an associate judge.

There 1s also an appellate court which at this time functions
but 1little. It is on-the books, and they Ver§ rarely aré in
order, very rarely any appeals. I felt, as the only lawyer

in Pine Ridge, and having to pay my own mileage oubt of my own
pocket, so I don't have Enough money to run the office, I

could not afford what Mr. Janklow can afford at Rosébud. There
is a program there in which he has a client function -- if I

.

should take a case in a tribal court, an Indian against an

Indian, what that amounts to is representing one side leaving

45
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the other side without representation, in effect, trying the -

»

Eribal court in the long run. That may not or may be a good

thing, but I think that is & decision the Indians have to make

themselves. I have Jjust felt that I couldn't interfere.

4

MR, SMITH: In the kind of cases that you

take; thak your program has handled, what types of problems

"

are reflected regarding, you know, broad areas -- in other

words, problems with regard to; you knaw, inadequate services, .

you know, from state institutions and stabe service problems
with regard to vobting problems -- I understand,lfor instance,
that there was a %errymanderihg.situation existed that you havg
knowledge of..

MR, SMITHSON: Let me describe that first
if I can. I will go back to the larger question. In 1964,

in the general election, an all Indian school board was

elected for Shannon County. I assume this was partly as. &

7
”

A
A

result of the Johnson landslide. In a session of the |

o
-~ PP BTN
ereaboirts, |
% e

legislature of Soubth Dakota in March of 1965, or th

a bill was passed which in eonjunction wibth some statute tﬁét I

you have to read in terms of highway commissioners and -

highway districts, the election in my Judgment was stolen

from the pégple,
What happened was that the South Dakota

legislabure has an emergency bill enacted, a law, which said

essentially that in counbties,unorganized counties which have

46
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, adopted a piece of legislation which would permit them to

T
o

populations in excess of éSOQgin‘whépg there is a school
district -- then in those counties the members of The county
sechool board, county board of education will be elected from
the highway commissioner's district. This means in essence
th;t the candidate has to live in the district from which he
runs, although, all the people in the entire county are
entitled to vote. There was no 8trict one-man-vote, ahd there
is a supreme court authority to that effeet. This case is a
very difficult kind of case to handle, and%this occurred in
1965, No lawyer §o my knowledge éver advised the tribe or
the Indian people what could be done in an effort to combakb
the circumstances that have arisen. In my judgment, absent

to any federal constiftutional claim, that legislation was
invalid under Ehe South Dakota Constitutional legislation
without any adequate basis. J?gt to ilaborate on that briefly,
there are three unorganized counties=in South Dakota. Todd

Gounty has an lncorporated,municipality mission, which on the
£ @ \r( . W ) e o . B
condition, I neglecfted tq mentfidn, emitted the application of

that law from that county..

o

Washabéughugounu¥¢is sparsely _pepulated,

L =
¥y,

has a populaticn of lessf}ﬁat 1700 pedple or 1750, and the

S v

legislation accordingly @id noﬁwappiyﬁto the county, and that |

-

leaves Shannon County, and looking at it with four, five years

hindsight, it appears to me the South Dakota legislabure

b7
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take that election back frdmgbhgfIEdiéh'people. I have no
hard evidence with respect to the motivation of the
legislature, but to my mind, one can infer racialism. In
fact, some of the members of the board of education were
electéd, and as I recall Hobart Keith was one and Johnson
Holy Rock was another one -- actually received the certificate
of elecbion. They never actually took office. Then when the
districts were drawn, the school board, which was elected was
three Indians and two non-Indians, so at least one of those
ﬁersdns'has two certificates of election for the same period
of time. Since that time, the state legislature has saidA
that in counfties, as I recall, where school boards are
elected at large, they will now be elected from the county

commissioner's district. I think it is too late to do

anything about it, but let me offer one observation if the

e

-

oo

Indians hypothefieally at that timé wdrd interested in the

electoral process, and had‘éﬁy faith iﬁ;the state government;
not there a bit to particiégbe, when a legitimate eléction is

R Y Al

taken from them -- it is lggicallfo aséqme that there is some
Ea co
apathy that builds up, some unwillingness to vote and so on --|

that has ramifications for the Ea;idibﬁ?of selecting jurors‘

~ ., . =
to vote -- s

n
o

With respect to fhe broader problem of
state services, Indian jurisdiction in South Dakota is a véry |

complicated matter. If is fascinating in particular to &

48
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lawyer, ang not very satisfactory t6¢ many Indian people,
I think. The,cﬁfrentrposture of the Indian Jurisdiction in
South Dakota in my view 1s roughly this.

The state asserts the power to tax and
asserts the right £o deny many services. In spite of Pourier
against the board of county commissioners which decided the
persorial county tax on the reservations, and thabt I can
eléborate on if you like. In spite of that case, the state

governmment, local units of government continued to tax

personal property, which was a narrow subject to that decision.

They also continue to tax other personal property of Indians

on reservabions.

With respect to services, I have only one

»

or two examples that occur Lo me.

- Judgé?Pagkgr. It doesn't involve the baking of any testimony. |

fast

=
3

=

-

éﬁefield State School.

LA

I hzve a .case presenkly pending before

o

I
T

Itsisgsimﬁi& a legal issue, *

I have an Indian girl on the reservation

e

"

. whglis severely rétarded and wishes to be admitted to the

e

"”%n Fall R;&?r-Gounty de¢lined to admit her on the basis that

“em
py

board, against the board of charities and corrections, against

R -
- &

As a consequence, we filed a mandamus action against that

the Redfield State Hospital and School and against some other

The sub-commission on mental retardation

‘there.was no jurisdiction of her in view of her Indian status.

-
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sunidry defendants trying to settle this guestion. This case
has been hangling fire for five to ten years. There is a 1942
attorney's general opinion in South Dakota which suggests
there disn't no Jurisdiction to commit a reservation Indian,
and I agree if that is an involuntary coOmmitment. Here; we
proceeded through the tribkal court. The gribal”court ag}eed
that the child has to be committed. Nevertheless, while they
have a certain rigbp tg tax certain propé?ty, with the mother

. petitioning the county s&b—commissibh, they have declined to

N |
e 40
. b
R
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H

~» admi% her. We are not asking for any preférences or special

. treatment. We realize there is a long waiting list, and we

want. to be --

MR.- LAYMON: The tribal court does give
divorces there, don't they?

MR. SMITHSON: Yes.

I also have a couple of other actions

which are related in sort of an ancillary fashion. I have 2

> =

seen a full credit problem in divorces. The state maintaihgf

e

that the department of vital statisties has no jurisdiction

to birth certificates, to revise the birth certificate %o N

<

show adoptions. It seems to me if they are going to registedr
an Indian birth and count that person for needs they gebs; = -

¥

they ought to make all the other changes that are required by

the fact that that child is reglstered in South Dakota.

MR. LAYMON: T can give you a for instance |

o ke

[
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on this. Three, five years ago; wsomebody Wrote me from the

L

Attorney General's office, dnd they asked whefher or not the
state had fo recognize an adoption which took place at Pine
Ridge, and I dug around, and I found a case from New Mexico
or‘soﬁe place that a divércee in tribal court was ehtitled to
full recognition, so I wrote back and told them about this,
and I saw the people out in the Attorney General's office
subsequent to this, and I said, "Whab did you ever do about
that," and he said, "We cannot recognize those things for
welfare purposes.”

MR. SMITHSONQ, The case perhaps he is
referring to is white against the federal court in Colorado
in which a man proceeded to get a divorce in court, and the
case was dismissed. The reason was that if a valid divorce

was granted it is valid everywhere.
wv o &

Let me give you another example of related.

ez

things in the social rehabllltatlon serv1ce. ‘HEW says for

A " - R

the purpose of payment of ASEC,” ﬁosQer;cape,ﬁthe state -

-

department of welfare is required tqwrecogp%ze termination of

g . < l'
parental rights by a tribal court. Th s 1s somewhat

analogous as well. There are a ;éw 6ther Holdings, that the

i
£

tribdl court 1s absolutely sovere1gn w1th1n the scope of the
B

> &

e

3

Ju sdlctlon that Congress permits It to exercise, and it
ought to be afforded full credit although the tribe is not a

state in terms of the constitution.
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1 ;i‘ -~ » _ MR, LAYMON: Do they enforce the section
2 of law on automobiles down at Pine Riége? I: cannot imagine
3 some of the automobiles I have seen —- h

4 MR. SMITHSON: My understanding of the

5 | applicabion of state motor vehicle laws on the reservation is
6 that they don't épply; In other- words, the state inspec¢tions
7; do not apply. l

BJ’ Assg pﬁécti;;lzmatters many Indian people
9“ that I know license their cars, pay the tfaxes on them, have
10 them ipspected and so on. After all, they do drive off the
11 reservation. -

121 ) - Let me Just go a bit more broadly into
13 the Jjurisdiction problem, beciuse I think it suggests if

14:3 * everyone involved would sit back and view it from a standpoint
15 of good will, there is a good deal of progress ﬁhét could be
i6 made in thﬁj%elétibnship bétween Indiah tribes and state.

17 W; . " o For myv%oneg, as a white man, thg fndian
18: peopi%iouggg:foﬁ;éhemselves decide when and how much state

19 jurigézctibn;£he§TWillconsent to or whether they will ever
énf. QOHSGPE. {if“sé%éérto meupeople of good will can hardly fail
21 - to fea&gni%é:ﬁhggzlndiansﬁare going to be subjeeted to all
52' kindgsof d%ﬁiﬁv%%fages if they are forced to compete in the
23 busiﬂggs igvél éxacély like a non-Indian. I think Congress
24 recognized that requiring that the consent of the -~ the

25

United States Supreme (ourt hinted that it might be possible
) _ - :

r




1 fo; the state to assume jurisdiction and for the tribe to
2". relinquish or grant some Jjurisdiction in areas where thebre was |
3; mubually a desire for a differentikind of administration.
Al In Pine Ridge, for example, there has been |
.~ 5 an agfeement between st;te révenue department and the tribe
) 6 &i%h respect to collection of sales tax. The state recognizési
“7~l it has no jurisdiction %gftax saiesaby Ipéiéns to anyone, an%
8 bygndh—Indians bo anyohé&, and as a result, tliere Has ﬁeeq an
} 9 agreement to apportiqning';GVenue, and the ﬁrgﬁe'couida
10 conceivably have.afgCAé.déal of revenue. That éould be
11 E expanded in many oﬁher»afeqs such as mobor. vehicle personal
12 property taxes or license fées and so on, and the tribe could
13 eventually be in posiﬁiéﬁ where it would simply develop within}
14 itself on boundaries dealing with the state as a coordinate
157 kind of sovereign in which oné party deals with the other . *
;;; 16 féirly and very openly, and we decide how to assist the
éi{ 1779 jurisdicbion wifhout wisghes for general wishes of the,lﬁdian
; 189 people. ‘
%fz 19:: . MR, SMITH: Let me ask you a related
C 20 gquestion regarding criminal rather than civil jurisaictign,,
.TL« 21 I asysume thaf i’:\h}e_ Pi;n}e Ridge tribe does nob have criminail “ -
;Ll 22i'm ”jqriédigtioﬁ’over‘non~Indi;ns.
o 23 " MR, SMITHSON: With respect £ eriminal
24 Jurisdicetion, I would say that may be true. ~Theré ig &
25

beginning on the part of the tribe over non-Indian people
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who have contacts wifh the reservation that they really dught
to submit to the Jjurisdiction. For example, grazing permibts.
By and lakrge, these .amount o civil actions.

MR. SMITH: Are you aware of any
provision that prevents the tribe “from assertihg criminal
jurisdiction over non-Indians?

VMR. SMITHSON: 25 per cent of these don't
get into tribal court.

MR, LAYMON: ILebt me say»that we drew up

a modél code at the university, and it has been adopted at

Turtle Mountain, and part of it elsewhewre, and they have asked
for copies at Rosebud, and I think maybe you asked for a COpP¥s, |

and various obther places requested it, but when we were in the

*

process of drawing that up, T used to go to Washington at

least once a.manth to discuss these provigions with people at

BIA, because I thught we are never going;Eo get anything
adopted unless it all conflicts with their approach, but at

any rate, this question that you just raiszed was brought up,

and that was our thought, that by gosh the bribafé should have

-

jurisdiction over a white man that comes in on & violation of

their Iaw, so we Baid, "Why don't we just write it in," and

BIA saidsy "No; you can't.” I said, "Why not?" Jo they sent

a guy down tor the archives, and the most he could come up with

was a sentence*in Cohenh's Handbook withoub any:.authorization,

no substantial -- just says that the fribal avwthority dodsn't

5l | -
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have i1t. There is no law, They'COUl@iﬁind~np l&wﬁbut,

nevertheless, there 1s reluctance on the Indian's part to bakeg.
this. . T T
MRZ SMITHSON: I would frankly for my part,
and m& personal opinion is that T Wduld.likg to see the
extension of the same.jurisdiction that the state exercises

over its citizens exercised over the people within the .

boundaries of the Indlan reservabion, From a non-Indian
standpoint, I am afraid the tribal court is not currently
equipped to handle that kind of Jjurisdiction Wibhout‘gehting

the tribe into an endless clvil rights Ilitigation. Frankly, -

T have been urging the law aﬁd.oréer committee of the tribe = |

” A

to hire a professional abtorney to be a judge, 1ike down in

Rosebud, an Indian, 1f you ¢an find an Indian lawyer who will,

you know, move to the reservation to be a judge, an older
a . e T
attorney if you can, but a profe531opa;A1awYErto%:gralnlng
. . ‘"‘v“! = - ;em:
. LS e I
for the judge seat, and this has happefed Before, but it
A 2 g »
A - e ¥ ’“: -~ ey
hasn't produced any. s S
3 e

Now,,let me point out ﬁhgb«l%ﬁﬁink we have

v

- & - b3

~- e -t .

a difference between civil and criminal, as to what standards
. e 3 S -
T e

they are to adhere to.. A ;ﬁ;

) 25 1:.:;: E,".‘ - \‘;_, o
- ' - In the criminal jupdsdicfion,.l: have

.t > o

talked to Mr. One Feather, and he feels<thefe'ist%O?question
but what every right on an:exactly analogous basis ought to be

afforded Indian defendanbé in tribal criminal proceedings.
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1 ?; pﬁ“: Iggéivil proceedings, however, there is a
2 reluctance to fgiigﬁ %ﬂé‘same kind of adversary mateflallstlc
3 kind of procedure that we use in non-Indian courts, and if the
4 ' - Commission wishes to‘look'ﬁurther into this, I would eommand
5: to your attention Harvard law }eviéw notes on the constitubio%g
6‘1 - of Indians! rights ahd what it means, and I suggest @haé'the
‘ 7 Indian tradition and the Indiah custom ought to be ?ﬁid\a
.8 great deal of aﬁﬁéntioﬁlin developing conditions as applied
9 ‘,-tof'u"li‘hdian tribes. ’
y 10 MR.fSﬁITH; Ybu are assuming that the
i difference~throuéh Eribal culture and tribal cusbomary ’
A2 ’prbeedﬁré greater~éff;r£'ShOﬁid=be pald tojﬁhe civil dreas - f
13_: as 5pposed fo the criminal? |
14:‘ ) . MR, SMiTﬁSQN: I éﬁ repeating,ﬁy aﬁa Earge;
15"( the conclusioﬁs'Mr. Ohe Feather expreséed to me. Th@fé are
ibzi some Indianmpeopigﬁwhézfesent the passage of the Indian blll
174} of rights aéﬁalluw%ub"lmthlnk -~ I think the crlmlnal
T LE
18} standards,rg} m??¥>ofm€;em, are going to be preclsely what
lgf* .%they'ﬁould %; om;;he ou;31de society. A Soubth Dakota Supreme |
.20 Court declélon ghégrc;ﬁé dowry, and it appears the Indian bill
21 of rights hﬁ; pﬁgééd ;;xawfully unfavr-burden on trlbal conrts|
. \ T .
92 : "= ) m;, SMITH: Besides the jury trial
Qgi’ prevision, if U;éugcbﬁwas enPorced thoroughly at Pine Rldge_,ei
24 ﬁhat other kind of authorization would have to take place?

M. SMITHSON: I don't practice in the
, =% . -



- . -
s 1?:* criminal process at Pine Riaget but there are several
e ;Kf procedures that would be cafied inbo questioning,JI,éhink.
3 Their statute of limitations of ceriminal prosecution would ~
4 have to be looked into amg enforced, the tendency to keep w0ld |
5 ‘when it is convenlent for whatever purpose -—-
6 1f There is a fee requireéd to rescind a
Y complaint or withdraw a complaint, eight dollars -- maybe thabt |
| BA‘ sounds too permissib%e but it cerﬁaiglywséems rational to me
9 to prevent the court from intruding all kinds of 5imple_1ittle 
. 19‘ disputes. At the same Hime éhere is a burden on indigé;t
R people who simply can'b handle Ehat,kihd'of mohey agd hg%e a
134 good basis. N h ' Ti
1? MR. SMITH: You say there is a lay coumcil |
1%_ system‘at Pine Ridge? ’
1;’5 MR. SMITHSON: There is a lay council
5 fgléfaa# system there. There are Indian people who are required under
o ugi%?m: the tribal code to have & knowledge of the tribal code
e Lo ) e )
%imqlﬁi - basically, and they practice in the tribal court. It's not ﬂ
=ﬁ;:19.‘;) a system in the sense it has been funded or trained or )
AR .
R g0 | developed adequatély so that the tribes conbinue to rely on
o e &
L 219255 those lay council, and expect that they would stand up to any
23:52;;; kind of professional --
”‘“§233 - MR. SMITH: Do most of the defendants
24 going in before a cériminal matter have lay council or is that |
25

the exception?
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‘1‘ ‘MR, SMITHSON: WMy guess would be
2. éxception because” they wal:;f: ca.sii.;; on th barﬁel head. $5.50'0_,

B 3‘ ‘ ,_$:‘1Q.<OO‘ is 'sim'plgf too much to ‘pay for a misd’emeé;no.'r case.
4-2' There is also -anothel "practice,-and ’Cl’llS is hfhe Bonding 4
Jsi practice. I would suspect 9 out 10 i)e,ople on the reservation. i
6 [ Iive there, have Jobs 11:here_;‘ have families trhere, have land,
7' there, have so many ti-més on the res‘e‘rv‘,a,t'iog, tl’;_w‘éy s1p1p1y
8| > aren 't ;r,oin_g to leavé%t’:: ahd. ;y?t the bonds are' cash bondsj -the
g required seeurity bonds %Pé greater than the ifecgleral 'digtrict
10 . gcourt .cha.f.ges or a‘s*ses'is,e;s 1n a félo.ny ca';.e;: _ ~,
lﬁf. It 'f MR, TAFOINTE: 1Itid JU.S’C ,1,:1,ke-.féo _makef a

’},121 cé&nment-, even th;ou-‘g"h -x‘isre;; did; 'Eg'r have a‘ttorne;;ys who l- ie{:’ s
13 put it this way. ’ & )
14 In i?i;osebud s they sbtarted ouk ﬁ?it‘h the
15 tri‘ba.i court, the Judge We;.s the prosecubtor, Ehe—;ﬂ.ei‘en:derg the
1‘6; ' whole works, Then wheh legal aid carﬁe ll’] for the defensje,ﬂ
1‘7{ " well, then the balance of Justice swung the other way tfov;ards
18 the defendant, so then they hired a temporary prosecutor, but
19, L still it didn't work, so what has happened is now in tribal
20 court bthey havez returned to a lay councll or type of sysStem
21- because they found when you get professional attorneys }for
22 | the deféndant q,::na:turall;;r the ér‘o-s-ec,ution is going to s-uf;’er'
23 becatise the tribes don't have that much money for a full time.  ,
24 - prosecutor,
25 - . MR SMITH: You are talking aboub Ros el;ud,»-.
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MR. LAPOINTE: Yes. ST e

e
.

MR, SMITH: Recenbtly, I think Cheyenne
River, one of thé districts, made a resolution to the tribal
council that professiopal attorpeys will be withdrawn from
tribal court until such time the tribe could afford a
prosecutor because they felt the tribe was losing all sorts Qfl

income by so many acquittals.

’

MR@ LAYMON: Could I ask why did ﬁhe
prosecutor Systém‘not work down at Rosebua?

MR, LAPOINTE: They hired a professional
atborney who would’wor@ for one day a week for<$20@00, and
you can't do too much &hen you got the Oglala attorneys every |
day of the week working 12 hours a day.

‘The other thing I'd like £o comment on is
the bohding practiceﬂ I don't want the Commissioners to get

. PR R |
the idea that all the tribal courts are the same bécausga;ike

the Rosebud, we do have this personal recogniggncé’bﬁnd;u<

. ™

system. We do have the withdrawal complaint.systemxk'Tﬁéée
PR ‘*;
is a big fight whether or not it is right. IL&W and order,.
. T ”
so many taking the stand kind of if you don't-have %his:¢é§ery

S "‘,' Y e

Iittle thing would come up. Now, bhere is pﬁéjotﬁeéltypéfof

thing that we have been trying, and that is égrt 0f~rebqu_—f

A .. . . * Crem
it's not Lhe adverse theory type of system, even imrra criminal

case, if somebody gets in a fight with somebody else, they

try to treat these people something like a judge, take them

59
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in before the Judge, and 1et’bbth sides talk it out, and

big problems, you are building,up<péépLeﬁagainst one another,

hot a criminal matter so much. From wh&t’Mr;‘One,Feather told,

the Indian people to the fact of harmonious settlement of

e

rnl"
>

afterwards if they finﬁ.they caanb agreé, then they will go to

court, but they find if they can make up, therefs‘porsense to

»
~

go into court.
MR, SMITHSON: I think that is one of the

I

It just carries on., You don't Have no othér way out. It's

me that kiﬁd of adversary is a habit tha@:ﬁantua;ly will De

=
engralned like the land habit has been engrained -- Gould have

a very adverse Impact on whabtever remalns of the desires amongf

problems. Mr. One Eeathe% hopes to fund positions that are

N
. ~ -

sort gf;Iike_lay -~ I 'get the impression‘thgre'is a concept

which i_can‘t simply put into words about a third person,; a

Y

mediator who is bto becdme> be%ween contending parties, Very
s L B RN
o Loy SR

often I suspect it wouﬂd be sone older person or respected

L
LS

person in the commqnlty, and that in this tradltlonal way,

= -

< ‘ re - =)

very many dlspute§ were gettled and perhaps thls 18 what some

\mv;

o

Tty

tribal leaders areﬁdr1V1ng towards -in proving the lay advocakbe:
. .lf "‘“ —— *
system and in Suggestlng plans whewe there shpuld be a. lével
¥

of ad;udwcatlon béiow ﬁhe'fotmal Eribal courts whlch after
..%-—-

. -

all, have been impoéed;ﬁﬁ@n tpe Indian people.

A " MR, DILLON: Are there any more questions

-

abt this time?
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MR, LILLEHAUGEN: In brief, what would be
your recommendation?

MR, SMITHSON: One thing I think emergency
employment legislation iy pending now which absolutely has to
be passed, has to be funded‘onﬁé level where we c¢an make the
government én employer of last resort in the .Indian country
at a very minimum. This has béen a propoesal the tribal
abtorneys have made Tfor years. This would have the effeot,
in additlon to some of the spifitual things that I am aware of |
that some Indian peoplerare‘pursuing,vof reinforcing the
nueclear family, giving the individual male -- e&en ifiit’s

government WPA work, which as I have heard, was wery highly

respected on the Indian veservations, this would enable the

family structure to be strenghtened where many of the problems |

would not be recurring in another generdtion or so. I don't

think it wlll be an easy problem.

With respect to law and order, the
problems of law and order among'tribal.cpurts, T think the
BIA has to stop saying, here, welll contract-with you to
operate the police force, and give them inadegquate money,
ftraining and supervision. The result is the Indian people
are -- there is SQrt of a rude tribal control over thé.polioe
force but in fact the special officer himself may control the
task force which is doing some of this. I think the tribal

courts have to be operated -- they have to be funded at an

61




1“ adequate level so they Become courts of record. The Indlan T

2 people have to make their oﬁh decision as to Whé% wa;/tﬂé& R

3.‘ want to proceed. I have seen, you knhow, tens and seofeg:of -7

4 people come into my office over two years whoﬁare simply not

5 gappy‘with the way the tribal court operates in-PinewB§§ge,A

6 T think Bill Janklow has. discussed this‘on occasion. Perhaps

T the legal service  lawyers have been barking.up théﬂwrgﬁg tree.

8 | It doesn't make any sense tovhandl; these things anaﬁﬁéndaid

9" basis‘with limited resources. What we need @; ?CQQQMinC.
10 development if the'people are to regain dgqt;;%fqﬂjthgirJiénd; 
11 to run their cattle rathergﬁhan,SOmeohé else acecepting:’ *

12 payment. Or perhaps location of outside indusﬁr£e§5’if bﬁe

13 Indian people should choo%e that that is sdmethimg-ac@eptagie

14 . -ﬁo them, ‘ J 7 *ﬁl?; j?- -

15 ‘WIf'I may, unless there are b@ﬁ%f guestibqs;«ﬁ
16 | I would like to refer to one or two other thihg§ th§3 Qéqur%f,;;
17; to me., - - {f& *;n:. %52

my T M
18“‘ I'd encourage taking a look>at tﬁ% tgiba}_7“‘
19 work experience program to the extent that the Indlééﬁtripe: .;;
e A
20 uses this -- the people are happy to have any job béﬁ%e gﬁven T
21 them, éhd BIA,should create eivil service po51t10ns;;or these T;é
22 people. I think it amounts to slave labor. It's saﬁgthlng~ h“’
23 like the woﬁkﬁincenﬁivefpfogram, The BiA has been»réiudgénﬁ L
24,‘ to conduct prior hearings in welfare matter;_ BEvery time é
25' hearing case comes.u%? the BIA scurries around att;mptigg to
— — , J. — ; p : SN



- ™
-’Fﬁ.‘

s
- o
= R,
i

e

-

10 4

11
12

13

14

15

16

18

20

21

22.
23

24 ||

25

17

19

B (S22

dissuade the people,fromfﬁavigg a:@?&ring.

BIA sﬁﬁuiéwénfa;cé rules with regard to
licenses, Indian transfers on the reservation. The BIA has
the péwer %o contral prices; prevenﬁ pawning of personal
property. The BIA refuses tb‘regulatefindian %}aders.“ Even
in South Dakota, t5 g¢t to outside stores, the Indian traders
are futile bearers as far as I can see; ) |

If I may, I have ong more thing I‘&rlike
to mention. _ ‘

I have been trying to represent an
individual man who wants a civil sérvioe status wifth the
branch of social services in.Pine Ridge. I have been

negotiating. for aboutf a year on this. Our theory is that the

BIA signed a new carrier COntréct, which it committed itself

to give them jobs, and the BIA personnel was attempting to

welch on that position, but an attorpey wibth whom I work in

Rapid City was called by the former, émployee in Piné’ﬁidge

and told that if T didn‘ﬁ;%ackroff the representabion of that

- EY B
=

individuwal, in trying fo §eekjhis employment, the welfare

B
legal service program mighf be *n jeopardy on thé reservation
1T there was a change inégamiﬁiStraﬁiEn, and maybe the

attorney contract with th@:tribé;woqu be in jeopardy:

o Rl
<SE

A longfway% gas?%ovbe covered before we
get anybthing like the self determination that has been

ta

promised and denied.

. ~
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1 *5‘ »‘ = . MR. DILLON: Thank you, Mr. Smithson, for

2  ] yoér statements,

3 Is Marie Bear here? ' “

47’ f (No rgsponse.)

5" MR, DILLON: Ts Elizébeth‘Faéﬁ Horse here?

6 W MRS, PAST HORSE: Yes. =~ e

7 i MR, DILLCN: Mrs. Fasb Horse, would you

8 state your name for the reqprd. |

9 MRS, FAST HORSE: Elizabeth Fast Horse.
10‘; MR. DILION: Who do you rgpresent?

11 MRS, FAST HORSE: Well, I represent many
12 || things here. I want -~ this is -- I wanbt fo talg*about police 
13 | brutality and some alcoholism and housing,. put I am old, and
14 I don't have the education like most of you have. I only

15‘ graduated from the 8th grade on bthe reservation when they had
16 | no ;high sghools, no nothing, and I couldn't go on. I wish I
1711 Afcou}d, bgg:I,couldn‘t, but I did write my statement here, and_
18 f“;I H?l% réé& it to yoir.

Il s - - s
LY I 7 MR, DILLON: Could you summarize the
20¢: _ sta%ééenﬁjésummarize what you have befor;‘you leave.
| . -

2| R Te TE MRS. FAST HORSE: Yes.

2| - - MR. SMITH: Will you tell us where you

23 :;Ear§i£20m§

24 . . MRS. FAST HORSE: Rapid City.

25

Here is about the police brutality.
T . , :

v
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got him in there -~ my two boys later on got out on ‘bond; and

half killed my brother. You should go down there and do

19

" 21

First of all, one of my sons -- I have five sons, and one of
them got arrested by the police -- that was the first brutality
T had in the family -~ and they took him to the police station.
When they picked:him up, I was there. There was no blood on
his shirt and nothing, and these two brothers was picked up

with him, and they went to the police station, and after they

they wouldn't let my son that they beat up out on bond. They _
beat him up down fbhere with night sticks, and he was ﬂleeding
so bad, and one of my other sons was alreddy in the police
station, so theé police made him hurry up and wipe up the
blood laying all over. He was about half dead. So when the
two boys got out; they came back about 5:00 o'clock in the

morning and said, "Mom, you had better get up there; they

something about it." What capm I do? Nothing I can do but go
down there and have it out with them is all I can think about.
So the next day, L went up there, and they said they didn't
go to court on account of his beating up so bad, so I went
then and told the chief of police -- I said, "Who will I tell
fhis trouble o so they can solve this problem of beating Che
Indian boys." I have heard about btoo many of them before; so
I said that, and he said, "Well, go to your counsel, go to

your Indian counsel. What reservabion da you come out of?"

What can they solve? Nobody can solye
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1 . cgur problems here, and bhls thing of breatlng up In,di;,ns. her_g - .
4 17 Rapld City -- I know thelr names 5 and T know 'w];ab they a;e*, I
f3 «too, so they want,:,e;‘d me to 7g‘o’ fo my ecounsel, or either mjy*j
4 reservation and tell my troubles. Well, thig is. oﬁt of the
) jurisdiction. He-can't ~cii>r;1};e’:her’e and try Eo d,Ql,f;S,QIP,e'thi‘ngﬁ;l, V, so
6 | they went on, and we. hadﬁ Anvestigators ggfne frc:m:l:j_erre, ‘and E
7 . I even had pictures taken ¢f his hea;d‘: ’“ﬁe waS"anured with a
_8“ & night stieck. And c;ne c;f the i:n;estfgatg-%s}’ saird,” “ThJ.SJ.sall I
9 i we need.” He says, ﬁ“This is edough." Well, it Wentgn and »
10 |f went on, dnd he neyer did have anything doné »?;Lbéut: it because |
11 | of some —— T suppose you all know whaé goes:on hére. And thepn | ~
12 )i that went on. Nevér» had nothing to do with 1’5. T mear ':b.'ljle'y
13 ﬂ-didn 't do nothing about it.
14 And then J.t went on agdain. I was down
15 bowni -- I generally git down town because I, don't Iike what ,
16 the policé do to the In;iign ,boys, and eiggﬁﬁer‘ nighf I was | e e
17 sitting in a cafe -- I was drinkiag eofi‘eek,f and uwy son wa.s‘:‘}; : )
18 sitting in the car, and an Indian boy wen‘”’a,_‘ovezr the:p’e and r f_ )
19 " struck him in the face, so he got oﬁ,t to ;ha-s;e this Tndiar™ o
20 boy -- well, this Indian 'bo:y ran right str’aight For the polllce::f”
21 | and fhe police~run and gralpbed my son by the’ collar and ”:} ;':;B
22 | banged his facée on the h'(,a;d of the caf, and I Jus’c saw 113,"2:
23 - so L came out -of the cafe, dand I went over, and I said, ”W‘aﬂﬁ - -:“
2'4_1‘_ are you banging his f;cz@- on "the car"@ They wouldn'® ans‘w;}. |
‘25‘ Well, I put a hand in 1%, and then they sent for: ,‘i‘iv"e" sduad
T e T B
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cars after me and him. Why don't Just4two of them handle us.

* = B

They made my iace s¢ bad, blood -- Ehey put ‘me on resisting

arrest. Why? Because I couldn't see what way I was going.

My face was dripping with stuff, and then they put me on
resisting arrest, and the same wikth my son, and disbrderly

conduct -- yes, 1t was disorderly conduct. And then I had td

pay $50.00 fine. I still Wiéh I could get my $25.00 back

because I wasn't resisfting arreéest at all -and that.!s the thlng‘
they put on every boy that they catch ahold down town when

they arrest them. When they arrest fthem, they put resisting
arrest. This boy hasn't the funds to pay the $25.00, but I
managed £o get(my.$25!00 to pay for it, so whenh they arrest
an Indian, or any.pther person -- I don!t care Wﬁo‘he is —-

-

I should that they -- you are under’arrest; and themn the

person would khow, but they run in the back of them and grab

them in the back and twist their arms and bang their face

s,
- ] < v

against the walls and everything. I‘hqye se@n 1t myself.

They cap't deny it, and I don‘t.lle, and.a%whlle back -- well,‘

P
re - B ;—:mc

a while back, there was a hoy got: it.in the gall here in

Rapid City, and some people say he was: beat 4p by the police.
Of course, the jail hoys 1n31de the Qagl,“i’suppose they were
warned not to testify, so they haé otté” that was in the same

cell with him when all this happened. Aftér. the boy died in

jail, they sent this boy to Yankton for alcoholism. I know

what it is; to keep it quiet so nobody else will hear abbut it
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They ‘had .a'n‘tria_:i. _@‘f’te‘-rwa.rdsz and everything went to brial, and |

the coroner said he died of naturdl cause or someéthing, so that

died off right there, and then they had aférand Jury tridl
over this boy, and after they had closedrdoog’hearing,ané’wené~
into this, they pronounced us Ihdians all 1liars dbout what we
are saying about Ehe brutality of the police.

Could you people Slee th@s iﬁ some‘Way; A“
that we are not all liars, and what We‘éay, we Wéﬁt tq'§p11 m
‘the truth. That if thie reason why we géy-thosé thfﬁgs*and
tell what we see.

And here is my other problém. Christians
against our Indians. -If only they have chrisbign in them,
I don't think it will be so bad. Even 1little children know
how to be repentive towards the Indians because I had that

myself from 1little children. They call me dirty Indlan and

every oth%;"thing; Naturally they heard it from their

e “ - €.

-

relatives. «Mafha;at meal time they talk about-+it.
Empleyment ahd‘gleoholism-a—rﬁoys and men ép to the

empldyment Sffiééwand sit all day, and perhaps get a few hours|

- y A

job that cannot ﬁay for their living expenses, so they go out |

and gfart deinking to forget about jobs. We know it won't

* iy
solvé'%hé*pfbbﬁbms, put at least it keeps their minds off for |

[ - P

Nt iR .
a while. ;Nﬁﬁfuﬁpre, But there is still a big future for us
Indians if the people over us would charge their selfish

mihds and be justice to us. I suggest that we 1ift
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with some other children; or what went on, so Wwe went 1p

ourselves out of the dump we are in with the help of theé
God fearing people, and there won't ée so much dispute in this |
councry. We want full rights from the federal government so
some of our sad mornings will turn into happiness. We still
sit in hope for what we have been hoping for our children's
children. The Indians have bright ideas for Tuture, but we
look around and no hope. I have lots of plans for my family,
but I have no one to talk to or phone to use. To keep
ourselves alive, let us have the idea of our o@n and be
treated equal with the non-Indians so we won't be degraded
everywhere we go. This means every Indian and fhe Sioux Indiaﬁ
I am speaking for.

Another thing we want -- we went. up to the

North Junior High one btime for my grandson's dispute up there

there, and my grandson had to talk with a counselor and to

the principal, and we got -- we went on talking.énd the
principal said in the end -- he said we are prejudiced; and
the same as Mr. Coates up there in North Junior High -- he's
our principal up there.

Training programs, and waitress and
cleaning ladies, they hawve that job here -- the CAP job here
for appropriating money for certain people, but ;t doesn't

concern all the Indians. We all learn how to work ourselves,

I worked in bhis kitchen here seven years, and I leérn
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everything all by myself. I didn't have to have a'seven,.

eight, nine, ten dollar- an hour person to teach me. I learned

them all by myself, and I worked her@; -

And there is another thing. We need a
legal aid lawyer urgently. We have one here that gave a talk
tbe ofher day, but what he talked about -- I think for the
best interest of the Indians, we should table this and
investigation be made because ;ndians to get Jjobs have to be
full blood.

There 1s one request one girl gave tg me
to read here,

"Mrs. Leroy White's statement will not
reflect the general credit standing of a private person who
will not ask for a big bond loan. That should be tabled and
further investigation should be made, and her husband is a

whifte man., We want full blooded Indians in there sp they can

be hired, they can hire Indians to work and nof have a white

man in there to subcontract.”

MR, DILLON: Does the panel have questionsq

We have time for a few dquestions. She covered it quite
thoroughly.

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: What did_you»meah-by
the lasé three, four sentences of’ﬁhat your read, whére you

were talﬁing.about the attorney a few days ago?

MRS, FAST HORSE: That was Pom De Gragzia.

4:::}.5 .

€
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supposed to be full blood Indian to contract and hire Indians,

‘be investigated and done right away, an&’tﬁé

22 |

25 | ago, the first beafing, and the second beabing was about in

-
..

He brought this up, but I belong to the same urbah wcouneil,

but I didn't go to their meetings becauée it ‘seemed to me like-
being me so stupid, I shouldn't be in such a place where all
educated people think they are better than I am.

MR. LILLEHAUGEN: I think you have -done

very well,

o~

MRS, FAST HORSE: I thank you, too.
MR, LILLEHAUGEN: But will you explain
a little more what you meant. You said something aboutbt full

blood.
MRS. FAST HORSE: This contract was --

money appropriated for Indian to get this construction job,

and 1t come out of this service council, I think, and Mr,

De Grazia talked about it in his statement, and that is

>

and from what I hear, her husband is a white.man -

sub-contracting from fhis Indian girl.‘ﬁSheis potffﬁll blood
. S .

either. That's one reason why it should}be@téﬁleéﬁe It should.
Thdians will be

satisfied fthen.

L

MR. ,LILLEHAUGEN: Y64 saidronélfhing -=

Wt [N
. Lo * i );:"1-
how long has it ‘been since your son was beaten up?- How long
ago was that? B
“ P

MRS. FAST HORSE: It was aboub 8 years

11
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1958, and T Waééintluagd. A lot of those Indian boys, they
stood aroun& aﬁd-é;id;?yLook‘at that police beating up on a
65 year old woman," so then they didn't stop to listen to
nobody. They just went on.'~So when they Threw me in jail;
they put me -~ they said the charges, and‘he's ‘The very same
man that beat up on one of my sons up in Sioux Addition. They|
took him out there and beat him up and broke three ribs, and
they denied it up and down because they do those things where
nobody sees. them. If théy were brave enough, why don't they
do it right here like fhey did with me, and my son -= and
somebody can witness what they have done with the Indians.
Butf you know the crooks, they never work in the publici they

work out in the dark.

MR, DILLOY: If there are no more

' questions at this time, I would like to thank you for your

fine delivery.

-ﬂrkn"r@ -
Tt

- MRS. FAST HORSE: Thank you.

e

¢ MEs=DILION: Marie Bear.

TRTE L -
- 3 % \ & .o
_* = Mrgl Bear, would you state your name and
rr P

who you représent for the record.

P 'ﬂ;.»MRSi;BEAR: I am Marie Bear, and 1 am froml '

i -

the Fort Belknap Reservation. I am a cook for-the emergency
= dn -,;’ ® e ,,;:! .
food systems~ That:ds.-a..program put on by the GAP.

+

MB. DILLON: Do you have a sbtabtement or a

PR

documentation?
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MRS. BEAR: I am here for the law and order
off and on the reservatiaon. We have a big problem when our
Indians -- we don't have a jail an the reservation., They have
to take our people into Harlem, and therefs nothing that --
well, what I am trying to say it is Jjust the Indian that is
hauled into this Harlem Jail.

MR, CHAPPELLE: That is off the-
reservation?

MRS. BEAR: Yes.

You seldom see a white man in there, and
this was in June that my abtention was really called to the
whole thing.

My daughter was brought in the jail for -~

VMR, CHAPPELLE: How old 1s your daughter?

MRS. BEAR: She's 17, and she was hauled
in there for being drunk. She said she wasn't, and. for
loitering, and so they ~-- nobody notified me. And about, oh,
this was about 11:00 o'cleck, two of the police -- one of our
chief tribal officers and the city police, bthey come
pounding on the doar, so I went to the door. “Tﬂey asked for
my son, Elwood -~ he's 18 —-- and I wasn't told. I went out
and said, "what did he do," and he said, "Resiséing arrest,
and I said, "Well, he isn't here,” so I asked them again --

I said, "Can't you tell me what he did," and they both got in

the car and left, bubt they didn't tell me that my daughter
73 '
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was in there, so the next -- oﬁe -- I don't kneow how -— tThis
was on a Friday night, and this was -~ I was so mad, and I
said to her in'jail -~ I said, "Well, I don't know what to éo.V
. I don't drink myself. I have*always been
against it; but I == &hen Iuwgnt and found out -- I went to
the jail, and they had my daughter locked up in the cell.
There was no bathroom faecility. They didnt*t have a blanketb,
and she had red eyes like she had cried-ali night, so I said,.
"What happened." She said, "This cop pulled me around by my

' she said, so I said, "They wouldn't do that to a white

hair,'
girl and get away with it," and so this chief of police of
Harlem, a white man, I asked him -- he saild, "Well, not" -~

he said, "not until she broke a broom over his head,” and

when I told my daughter, she said, "Mama, I didn't." And I

said, "Well, show me that brooﬁ.” I haven't seen that broom

to this day, but that's what this chief of police in Harlem
said to me. So I followed him around and tried to ;sk more.
He just ignored me like I was -- fohi you dumb Indian,"
something like that. So I went and talked to ny daughber.
They wouldn't let her out of jail. She had to stdy ﬁﬁére the
26th, 27th, 28th, 29th, and the first of the month; a ;
juvenile officer come from Havre, so I'calléd 1egéi service --.
he was new then -- he hadn't gotten his feét yet: on the floor.

He was Just new then. So I told him about iy daughterts

situation, and he said, "Well, you‘take,in‘a coat, blanket."

T4
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I work in Hays. That's 35 miles from where I live, so I =~

By
[ BN

the quickest I could get there, I came back after I.fized-
supper for my family -- well, when I really got free it was

about 8:00, so I went to town, took some blankets. I had

e

another daughter with me. 8o we startéd to the police
department. We waited and waited, and there was no police
around Lown, so she said, "Well, Mother, it's 11:30; we had
just as well go home now," So we looked éround town, and they 
said this police officer is With the tribai police, they leff |
town, so I went home then,; and we lived at the edge -- it's a ”
new housing area there, and they were parked -- i don't know
who they were watching, but they were parked there., I didn't
get To take the blanket %nto my daughter then, and the coat.
Well, this was on a Tuesday, so she stayed in there -- the
first was on a Thursday. I got off work as soon as I could

because he was going to be there at 9:00, but he wasplt, so.I :

b
- §

. B - “
wailted until 1:00, and about 1230 he came, thissrjuvenile #

-

officer from Havre, so he asked to talk to me, SD.he‘askedi ¥

= "
o

-

me about all my children, how many I had, and hgﬁ«mamy %aa
going to school. I have 9 in all. So when theﬁifouﬁd:myJﬁ?
daughter and she said, "I didn't break no'broomtﬁver:his head, |

»
< T

he said, "Well, let's not talk about it. You jusf go Homé. .

. "% x
.

with your mother," he said. PEE NS

And T had a son, also, that's been from

the time -- oh, he's 18 now. He was suspended from high

75



TS . -

1 school as a freshé;n. ) é;
2 MR;'éENNE%T: Mr, Chairman, may I Inquire?
3 On your daughter, she went hgm,é then?
4 MRS. BEAR: Yes.
5 MR, BENNETT: She had been in jail how
6 many days? N
7 MRS. BEAR: 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, and then
8 the 1st, they iéﬁbhef out, and she WgS’in tﬁis cell -- she
9 was locked in there, and She*ha& b§ stay in there for 8, br
10 whenever they came around the next day. Therel!s nevéf a
11‘ policeman around that jail, and she had to hold herself from
12 | going to the bathrcoom, so when she got out of there; she was
13 kind -- she was kind of sick, so I had to take her to the
14 hospital. She has this infected bladder from holding herself
15 too long.
16 MR, BENNETT: Was she Tined?
17 :"nMRS BEAR:~ No. They just let her go.
18 - MR:EBENNﬁﬁT; Was there ever arsentencing?'

- _
19 '*5Mﬁé. ﬁEAR?E No. They saild they would |
20 sentence her later, ;.' e |
21 . jiMRiﬁéENNETTi No sentenéing?
22 ;:wms;. "“TBEAﬁ: No.
23 wMRSmﬁSUMMéﬁﬁ: What was she charged with?
24 IVLE{S BEAI;: Helping her brother escape,

25

loitering and drunk.,

-
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MR. BENNETT:Y)Helping her brother escape
from where? -

MRS. BEAR: Fromw the police.

MR. CHAPPELLE: Maybe you should explain
the situatbtion here that léd up to hér arrest whén your son
was being,arrest%d by the police. ’

MRS. BEAR: Yes. She said -- well, T
didn't see it myself. I hate to make the statemengi:bgt she
said that they had this gun in his back, and this other

girl -— I don't know wheve she came from -- she said, but

"+
‘t

when they saw this, this other girl hit_the cgg“éﬁarm, and.
the gun went up in the air, and it flew to bhe ground, and
she kicked it under -- I don't know —- they said that she had
helggd him escape, anyway. That was all.

MB, BENNETT: Did sHe1ever~haveti.hearing
before a J. P. or anything like that? - ; .

MRS. BEAE: No.

‘..
B

ER, BENNETIT: You thiﬁé she goft out
because the leg&l a;d attorney came from Havre; ig ‘that right?:
. MRS, BEAR: T don't kné%. He never- came. |
He Jjust told me to‘téke?the bedding. He never came. It was
 this juvenile‘officer7that came, and she told him, "I didn't

break the. Broom over his'hééd," and he said, "Well, we won't

talk about that,"” he said, "You just go - home with your mother.’

MR; BENNETT: The Jjuvenile officer?

3
x

-7



1 MRS. BEAR: Yes. P *
2 MR. BENNETT: “IS the juvenile of;icekf a i
3, legal aid person?

4 MRS. BEAR: DNo. He bakes Havre and

5 Harlem, Malta. He takes a wide area. .

6 MR, BENNETT:. He is a probabion officer?

7 MRS, BEAR: I think thabls what it is.

8| - MR. BENNETT?‘ Doeg he Wor;s out of the

9‘ Havre court?

10 || B MRS. BEAR: Yes.

.1’1-.. MR, BENNETT: As far as you know she was

12 never taken before &l ﬁégis_trate or --— |

13 MRS, BEAR: No, not in this case, but the

14 sam;é girl was picked again by our tribal police, and I don't

15 ° _ know -~ when they are onfo one person, you go in and start

16 paying fines -- i‘t; seems like they are just after 3;011 IUU
I17, continuousiy. Oner boy -- the beoy that was 'su'spend’ed*;j bhv'e_;\»r ;:Ejrei "f
18 always after him., Not only him but -- they say i:‘he;y‘}:lzganr'e%‘‘;ﬁ4 T -
19 problem of drinking, but there'!s also whites., Like ii};sa;,m ,i
20 - there is never a white in that jail. Tt's always the Ingfa\nzs, {.,,
21 | and they don't inxform the parents. They don't come &HA ’geeﬁl 1=
22 us. That's been going on for as long as I can r‘emen‘1’t§féar.5 }Iat’;zlswtﬂ
23 || alﬁays fhe Indians that always pay heavy finesy and ﬁ;h‘,er_el;s,' -

24 a lot of people that have come to me, and I\ say, "Give me- a:
25 le-t't,:_eii on ;’chis.’” They are af’rai'd to. They are af‘rai-d..
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1. . So what really called my attention ta this
2 Harlem city Jail, Ghere ;;; é ladyHZLfI don't know how o0ld she-
3’ is, but she's a diabetic, and there was one -- there was

4 another lady, but this first lady I mentio%ed,_she also had

5 two daughters in there with her. One was doing 30 days. She
6 wés 18, and they were all laying on the floor, and this one

71 lady that was the diabetic -- it's what you clean your feet on.\'
8 MR. BENNETT: A& mat?

9i MBS, BEAR:. She was all Qurled upﬁiike a
fO}f ba;i there;‘and sHe's a diabetic. .it don't take much fof a

11 | diabetic to gowinto pné&monia,'and_While I waslgalking to my
12“ daughter there, she agked for hér med;cine, and they igﬁoredl
13 | her. He looked, and walked away, and these other women -~

14 one was on.é.cot,'and there was another girl, and I said,

15 "What are you in ‘here for"? Well, she said, "They got me fof
16‘L drunk and disorderly andbresi§§ing arrest, but I have been

17' paying my fines but," shéiéai;, ythfééfime T'm not going to

18 || pay my fine; I'm going té;éit hé?e f@ﬁ 20 days," so to me
19 we are just -- seems iike;justﬁ;iwaéggficked oh, the Indians,
20 | because tﬁey pay their Fines. T N

21 | | And ﬁh;s :;foh,%ﬁéis was in January. OQur |
22 tribal poliece knocked atz%&e door, E&%'I was busy in the back |
23 at the time, énd one of mgégif;f“said; "Come ;n.“ If I had

24 knowny 1t was him, I wouldn't have 1ét him in., And my boy

25 ||

was sleeping in the basement, so I said, "Go get brother,"
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- So We comes up. He says, "What 4id I do?" And he said,

' and he

"Iwgoﬁ téﬁtake~you and book you for drunken driving,'
sald -- he was with his first cousin. I guess they were -~
I didn't see it myself. Nobody saw it, The cops didn't seé
him, but they sald they were pgShihg -- they were stuck in the:
snow bank, and they were pushing, and my son had hollered ouﬁ;:
"Get out of the way," ana he siipped and fell; and the pilckup
shot héck. Well, he said, "Where is Rusty,’ and helsaid,
"Hels in the hospital. His mother signed a complaint." That
was my sister-in-law, so T ;sked her, "Did you sign?"

"No, I did nof." She said, "I didn't
sign a complaint," and so I had gone to somebody he sald he
knew, and I said, ﬁDiq %ﬁey have a warrant?” He said, "No.
He just come in and said, 'I got to take you.! "

Naturally my son pleaded innocent, so

here.about -three weeks ago, he tried to get in the army. He

Arm -

*said,a"lfmaalways in jail." He said, "I drink, but I'm always|

T
& 3y o ‘o

= spotted outside. My partners, " and so oh -- this was -- he
A T ol

‘Efwaéﬁéént‘to Deer Lodge the 18th for twd years term for parocle

E

T #violation. -

-

ol Tt T MR. CHAPPELLE: Mrs. Bear, you stated
" -
.Jhb@ﬁﬁ'persdns being arrested on the reservation. Are there

~detentions facilities on the reservation?

*

MRS. BEAR: No.

MR. CHAPPELLE: What happens to persons
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arrested on the reservation?

MRS, BEAR: They are hauled into Harlem,

MR. CHAPPELLE: ¥You mentioned you visited
the jail at Harlem. Could you describe the conditions of the
jail there at Harlem.

MRS. BEAR: Terrible.

MR, CHAPPELLE: Your girl was a Jjuvenlle
when she was arrested?

MRS. BEAR: Yes. -f

MR. CHAPPELLE: Was she detained with
adult prisoners?

MRS. BEAR: They have no juvenile section.
They had her locked off in this one cell by herself.

’ MR, CHAPPELLE: I think you mentioned
the jail was locked up ab night?

MRS, BEAR: Yes, it's locked up abt night,
and there is -- I think theré is nobody there from 9106 olcloeck
until 9:00, -

MR, CHAPPELIE: There was no toilet

B

facilities there?

-

MRS. BEAR: No. But mysélf I never was in |
jail, and I just cdn't =~
- MR. CHAPPELLE: You did go in the jail?

MRS. BEAR: I just stood -out and looked

in, and when they opened the door, I just looked -~ there's
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1 a concrete floor. See, it's women, so;ne of them dé)itn:g; 30 days.|
2 It's terrible. Like this one lady —‘— they had fed them meat
3‘ loaf, and they all got sick from 1t. My son was i.n”‘ there.
4 |l That's the time -- nc, my daughter got out, but this 18-year
5 . ~-0ld boy, he was in there, and I said, "I am-not geing to pay
6 this fine." I sa-id:, ‘;You are going t6 sit here,"™ I Sa’.:'Ld,
7‘ UTf you can't kee€p oub of“‘misc;hief, you are going tO sit here,’
8 so he sabt there 20 'dayxs:..a - He was on this N¥C3, andthe;y were
9 < going to try to fix it up se that he co’ulé g:a:?\_\but ';.ndfwoi:k-
10° | aﬁd pay this fine énd I said, “No, hée cdould sit there." So I
11 I don't know, I Qiblild -~ this has been going on so long, but
12 when I seen these wWomen -- they aré my people. Theiy; should
13 | be helped. Not treated as animals or always 'h'aul?e_d‘ in there.
'14-"‘ There is no police woman. There should be. Théa'ﬁ"ﬁ *o;ie thing
15 I‘“-founc} oul{ later.
'16‘ MR, CHAPPELIE: They are all ."I‘}’leh?'
e 1T MRS, BEAR - Yes. ‘
18 MR& SUMMERS: Do they let them gut of
119; -the cell once @ day to éo Yo the bathroom?
20 ) MRS. BEAR: Well, there is -- I hayen't
21 ‘been back 1in, there, bu’c‘f they said there ig a"toilet facility,
22 but this was oubt,; and this cell is over here, This cell hef’e,i‘
'23: and then back in here must be -- but they say it! s too dark
24 back there. ‘.E‘Id-.e};~ only stay in tilere.. So they all sit im hete
‘25 - MR, ‘CI-IiAPPELLE: Your ;iau,ghtef* couldn'st
B . 82 .
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you stated, and

19

20 +

get back there? She was locked
MRS. BEAR:
they let you out; how often?"
Well, "Just
to the bathroom."
didh't hear us,
I don't know. T
MR. DILLON:
interrupting aﬁ this point, but
that we do have the Crow Indian
Prison Board?
MRS, BEAR:
'~ MR. DILLON:
I would suggest
in Billings.
MRS. BEAR:

"Your son was falsely arrested;

Well, I think we are beat down.

in a cell? B
Yes. I had asked her, "Do

a little while, until T got

And then we asked for toilet paper; they

and we asked for towels; they didn't hear us.

Mrs. Bear; excuse me for
let me ask you are you,aWaré
who is on the Montana Sktate
No.

To handle a situation like

that you contact him. He is

Well, somebody told me that -~}

b4

‘you should appeal the case.”

e

We can't do anything. -

MR, DILLON: I will help you when we geb
back., g
MR. LILEEHAﬁGEN: Me, Chdirman, may L é;k
the judge a qﬁesbign. % ;
Why couldn't you call this to the =

attention of the proper

authorities.

T

I know we have no

official capacity. UNobody listens.
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1 15‘ o rw; Couldn't that be done?

2 h ;‘L- " MR. BENNETT: I want to know about your

3 daughter. Your daughter, then, went to the hospital?

4 | MRS, BEAR: She went to the hospital.

5 The doctor that gave medication told her, "You have a bladder
6 infechion." He said, "This 1s a high potent pill." He said,
7 "It will make” *- he said, "I don't think you drink." She

8 séid, "No." He sald, "™Don't drink when you take bthis pill,"
9"‘ so she took her ‘me,d'ivca;;:.ion.

10 MRS. SUMMERS: Did she stay in the

11 hospital?

12 " MBS. BEAR: No, she didn't stay in bthe

13 hospital. I took her home.

14 ff MRS. SUMMERS: Did the doctor téll you
15- how dangerous this wag for é woman of child bearing age to
161' have a bladder Infection?

17 || »f . r:i MRS. BEAR: No.

18 .7:3 R x MR, BENNETT: Did she get over the bladder
19 infecbfon?g-fﬁ ‘fi )

20 7 . & WRS. EEAR: In time.

21 | }i ;gfé i;w MR, BENNETT: Has she beén;to the doctor,
22 the d;c%oﬁ.wﬁg ggze her the pill?

23 o » - MRS. BEAR: No, she hasn't.

24 ‘ MR. CHAPPELIE: I wanted to ask you about -
25

you say you have 9 children, right?

B4
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. . = 'WRS. BEAR: Yes.

IR MR. CHAPPELLE: Do you have children in

schools either ab Fort Belknap or --

MRS. BEAR: Yes, I have three in the lower
grades and then I have two in high school.

MR, CHAPPELLE: How far is the school on
the reservation? I mean what is the highest grade level?

MRS. BEAR: Well, it goes to the 12th
grade, and there's a public school up to the 8th grade.
That's why our children have to be —- well, T have a girl
that -- she's in the first year in college now, but she
refused to go to school when she was a freshman. % .

MR, CHAPPELLE: You mean a freshman in
high sehool?
MRS; BEAR: Yes, in Egrlem;

y MR, CHAPPELLE: She had to leave the

»

= =

reservation‘and‘géainto Harlem to go to'high school, right?

;{ o §¥“MBS. BEAR: Yes. So we fixed it to go to

ety

Flandrean, and she” graduated from Flandreau this spring, but

F. ‘\.." S Ly

she said, "I .ean'E:stand” --

’

T " f@fMR, CHAPPELLE: ¥You have had children in

the high school in Harlem?

a - 4

» MRS, BEAR: Yes.

£

»

" -

ow
o

s

MR. CHAPPELLE: Could you describe the

educational facilities for Indians on the reservation.
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‘; 1 ~ MBS. BEAR: Well, I think myself _ijﬁt. is ju,ét
:i ) 2,‘ Indian money bthat they ggé for the Indian. |
3 MR, CHAPPELLE: They got Johnson-0'Malley
4:‘ funds? h
5 | MRS. BEAR: Yes. But since my husband
6 and I work, fthey told us welweren‘b eligible. We were both
* 7;' making too much mqgeﬁ? aﬁd when you are trying to put two
8 girls through college, I doh't see why they say too much money,
“9‘? and we.have to pay $24.00 a month for five hot meal tickets, ' ‘
10. * and myself and myhqugndhgbth have land on the reservation,
11 and I was undersbood that you are eligibile for free meals 1f
| 121 you live On the fg;efvatiop and that -- but the pas? two years{
l&‘ now we have to buy meal Lipketsﬁ .
14 ] VR. CHAPPELIE: For lunch?
15 ; . MRS. BEAR: For oné hét lunch. For five.
- 16 L have two in high school and three in elementary.
L;_, ‘L 17 MR.” CHAPPEITIE: Is there a 'high dropout
E*% JB rate for Indian students in Harlem, schooels ‘for Indian
?ﬁ? 19 | students?
§k>20; MRS. BEAR: Yes. Just her; recently there|
J?? 21:' was, one Indian girl -- I don't kmow what happened, but she
;i? 22“ was kicked out of sehool so she had o g0 éo tlie Busby -
L %?fi “Boarding School., She's been there about two weeks now. And
24 _one of my older girls, she was telling me one day -~ she came
25~) _home from school -- T doh't know. This girl did something,

86 .



1 another white girl did, but -- he waé;ft'bﬁe pn%ncipal, but

21 he.Was onelof_the teachers, and he toidfher :: h%ﬁéaid ——

3 he got after<hér, and He said, ”Ané.dan'ﬁ give me that Indian

4 look.™ Hersaid, "T know that look when you Indians think

5. there's somebody down on you,'" so that's --

6 | MR CHAPPELLE: Things are pretty bad in

7 Harlem for you$

8 | MRS, BEAR: Yes., Well, back -- they haveée

9 | a new principal there, and the white girls wear their‘dre;s up

10 here, and my girl -- the principal told her, 'You shouldn't

11 wear a dress like that." He séid, "You are tod big; Jou don't

12 look good." She said, "There’s white girls dresséd like me,
.13 too, " but thej come back on us. .

14 MR, CHAPPELLE: Is there an advisory

15 council commibtee in Harlem?

16 ‘MRS, BEAR: I don't thinks%so.:

17 MR. CHAPPELLE: Aﬁé;the Indiﬁgéﬂactive

18 in the PTA in Harlem &r on the reservaé?on?L i {’W )

' xRN e

19 MRS. BEAR: Not mughH. - -

20 MR. LILLEHAUGEN: Do you'He1dng?

21 MRS. BEAR: No. "‘;, ” %

22 MR. LILLEHAUGEN: fgrh%gggt:;yoﬁ;r?@omd_.

23 || Have you ever thought about going% Mé};é YOmfhodid;be good.,
v>24‘! - MRS, BEAR: Yeah, I have thought about it.

25 & MR. CHAPPELLE: Do you have notice of
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1 these meebé;gs? | %V%
2 R MRS- BEAR: No.
3 MR. BENNETT: I want to ask one more
4 : question., Your daughter, the one that went to jail, had she
Sf- ever been in jail or trouble befors?
6 MRS. ﬁE@R; No. After that she's been
7. pickéd.up, and this past -« this January, thé chieflofﬂpolice,&
8 he's the one that was hived and fired. - Well, he's -- I
9%; don’t.kﬂowiwhét you call him.
.10‘. . MR, CHAPPELLE: You mean in Harlem?
11 ; MRS, BEAR: On the reseryvation. I always |
12 thought if you have tribal policemen, ;houldnft they be
13 working on the reservation?
14 » MR, CHAPPELLE: Would yoﬁ;explain that,
15: 7 MRS. BEAR: When your tribal policemen
16 | are hired, tyiba;;poliqgﬁen, shouldn'!t they just work for
17 them on the?xes;nv;tig;%f
18 | ‘ ”uvﬁNﬁgq%HAPPELLE: Where has he been working?
19 E ~ MR%g;BEAR: Well, they.are working in
20 Harlen. -
21 .77 MR,CHAPPEIIE: Off the reservation?
22 L ;:; MRE%'BEAR: Tﬂey are off the reservation.
23 MR, BENNETT: They work with the city
24.' police, don't they?
25 || °

MRS. BEAR: Yes. Our city police are
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- - ) 15: always on the reservation.
B :2 ‘ k MR. CHAPPELLE: Are they deputized?
3 MRS. BEAR: I don't know thabt.
4 MR, BENNETT: Yes. |
) 5l MRS. BEAR: We went to our tribal council
6 | five times. We starggd in July on problems like this, but
7‘l they passed the buck, and -how they put -- they were afraid or ol
8 something, but they heard the bribal deal, offer to our
9 superintendent now, and things seem to havexgbtten WOTrseE.,
10 | They foul peoplg,like phishoﬁbe -- my daughter and I were
11 | watching -- ﬁhi;-was é Saturday night, and this boy -- they
12| dori't have a policeman in Hays. They don't have~on;~in
13 Deer Lodge -- and he's just a young guy, and he was abt the
14. police station, and he =~ T don;b know who he‘waS'fbllowiﬁg:
15:; He came bhack -- ﬁhé bars are all like together, He came
o }6§ - driving down looking around, he wenb back to the police
"j 1%3151 station and parked therve,-.and he walked in there, and he was
;; »'5518’ <~ talking, and he got back in his car, and he drove up by the —|
i? §::§9 ji well, this boy should haye been in Hays; not in Harlem. It
I ool seems to me our tribal police are in Harlem. _
éi . 21 | . MR. BENNETT: What is your husband's name?
i{% i Y22.ﬁ ; MRS. BEAR: Elwood.
> i ~:?3~-*; MB; BENNETT: ﬁhat is your daughter's
24-|| ‘name? -
25

MRS, BEAR: Mamee Jean.
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SRS MR. BENNETT: ‘Is she ab home mow?
Co 2 - MRS. BEAR: Yés. She goes to school.
3 | MR. BENNETT: She goes to which school?
4 MRS, BEAR: Harlem High.
5 MR. BENNETT: She Wa:s arrested I think it
6 || * was in Harlem and off the reservation?
7| MRS. BE,AR’: Yes.
8 ‘"~, MR. BENNETT: There was a tribal
91| . policeman there at the time?
101:' MRS. BEAR: Just the city police.
, 1 MR, BENNETT: Thank you.
12 MR. LILLEHAUGEN: May I ask you &
. 13 question.
14, Do you feel that you have no place ta
1‘5'_‘: turn? Is that the way you people feel?
< 16+ o MRS. BEAR: Yes. )
Hf: jl‘Z - M‘ MR. LILLEHAUGEN: Don't you have a good
18 .,," pinister or good priest? Do you ever go to them? I know you
e jl\9m " are laughing, but that is what they are there for. Don't you
B ”20‘ E have a priest or minister? What do they do up there? Don't
::” 7T _hyou have a goo.ci priest there?
w22x - MRS. BEAR: You have to go to Hays, the
’ 2?’1 e mis SJ:’:OI] . ' )
oA MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Have you ever gone to
25 the I}iission and told them?
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MRS. BEAR: No.

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Why don't you try them.
Maybe they would help you. Maybe. You riever know.

MR, MILLIGAN: I'd like to interject.
It's a well documented case, the Dave White case where this
Sisseton boy, 17 years old, hung himself in jail after forty
one and a half déys without a hearing, and I think if any of
the Commissioners have hot read this, they should, and then
you will understand.

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: We all know these things.|
It seems to me also we should perhaps give ggme sort of
amateur advice as to where to go.

I mean there are people of good will., All
of us here are concerned. I don't know half of these things.
T think you should go fo your priest and try. .Wﬁy don't you
go to the mayor; he seems like a good man. If these things
come up, L think you should tall those of us who are on the
Civil Rights Commission. You have a judge in Montana. . What
better man can you have. I am sure all of us would at least
try, but I can say in my case we don't get these things.
Nobody tells us. You know what I mean, ~because these bHhings
are sad, and it ig our job to try to helﬁryou. It seems to me
that people are coming ip that obviously are in difficulty,

as this lady is. Mdybe we should tell them a few things,

down to earth things to do, and one fhing is to go to your
X, - 91 =
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clergymen. That ié;mhgﬁ ghejfére for, and ifT they don't help

* .
3 -

-
& oy

you, you have tried, you Know.
MRS. BEAR: We started with ourpr triba;

police. We vote them in there. We don't get no results.

Instgad'—— ﬁell, our tribal policeman, he was on two of the

reservations. ‘I heard he was fired. Well, he was in Harlem.
MR, CHAPPELLE: You mean the one right now:

on the reservation?

£

MRS. BEAR: The tribal police chief right

now. He's from Harlem, but who hires him, we don't know, bubt

we went to hi&; There's just ohe member on our council,
{hat can we do? This has been going on so long. I btold our
jﬁdge -- I said, "I'm getting sick and tired of this.” I
said, "If I am not here, I am over to Harlem.” I said, "On
account of my kids."” I said, "I don't tell them to drink.”

L -8

I said, "I don't do it,m§8elfy but why should I come" --
R e

I said, "I have beed honest;-I have been fair with my husband.
P o ;;-‘ft

I.have never " -~ this.is_what I shouldn't say, but I was mad.

I sald, "I never go around h&ying sneaky love affairs."”

That's what our chief 5?’§oliéé now that we have -- I think
that is why he was~firsd from Harlem, but I don't know who

w

L

hires him, so wher. T had, gone and I talked to him, I said --

g,
e e

this.is the case with d@%Son;'before he was sent to Deer
Lodge -- "I am still waiting for -- you could at least have

the courtesy to come and notify me saying that your son is

9z '




11

12

13

14

15

24

25 |

10

' néw housing area yet. This was just this past January, so

. ds you have the date well in mind when Mamee Jean was put in

iniﬁarlem Jail, he's been there" -- I was so mad I didn't go
tﬁié last time -- so they sent him to Chinook, and he was in .
there 22 days, and they haven't notified me, s6 when I told
the chief of police, he said, "Well, he's 18," and I said,
"I went. bto somebody that knows somethings I don't know to,br
much about law," I said, but they sald he was falsely
arrésted. I know when you eame in there, you said™ —*'Weil,:Q;
haturaliy, he'!s going to plead guilbty -- I said, "You didn't
see him driving tbat p{Eﬁup?@?=With the key in fhe dgniblon, . .|
you didn't " -- and T said, "The obher boy's mobher didn'é
sign no complainb,” and he said, "Well, there was kids around
there as witnesses."

Well, at the time, there was just --
there was an old couple we live by, and our house and a

trailer house. They didn't see it. There was nobody in this

th%yésaid, "Well, there was other kids that saw it."

- " MR, BENMETT: Could you give me the date --

~

the Harlem jail?

et . S

< MRS. BEAR: June 26th, Friday evening.
':7: g > . . ” !
- MR, -BENNETT : June of this year?

oo . MRS. BEAR: Of this“year. She was in

there until the Thursday on the first when fthe juvenile officex

comes down once a month, and it isn't only her, but there's

93 .
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beeni other Jjuveniles that they‘have plcked up. Some 1ittlé
boys up from this housing. I told %he~mothéf, "Would you give.
me the letter." BShe won't. Instead of taking this libtle
boy to the mother and telling her or even telling her that
they were taking him in, fhey just lebt hin off at the house.
They had kept him overnight. That's how they do ift.

MR. DILLON: Do you have any further

£

statements at this" time, Mrs. Beér? i

MBS. BEAR: I have got this létter I'd
like to read here.

(Reading of a 1ettér.)

MR.» DILLON: Mrs. Bear, we thank you for
your informabion.

MRS. BEAR: I didn't mean ‘tc geb
emotionali bét -

MR, DILLQN: Is Mr, DeSersa in the room?

MR, DESERSA: Yes.

MR, DILLON: Would you take the wibtness
stand, please.

Would you state your name and who you
represent for the record, please. :
MR, DESERSA: Mr., Chairman and members of

the Commission, I thank you for giving me this opportunity.

My name is John DeSersa, I am publisher of the Shannon News

"on the Pine Ridge Indian Reservation, and I am director for
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the food program there, and a member of the distrid%{scﬁbql

board. ZPresently I am héere with my wife. She is secreﬁér§

of the tribe. - She was supposed to be here, but she told me to |

speak on her behalf, since I am familiar with the portion of

the tribal govermment and things that I am goirng to speak on

Birst of all, I know that this Commission--

T don't know just how much they can do in'order to solve thé

- problems on-the_reservatidn that need solving. I imagine Somev

of the reports will go up and some will be neglected as before,

I had the opportunity to appear before another commission by
our Commissioner of Indian Affairs, and being secretary of
the school beard, the school board passed a bunch of
recommendations Lo this commission that was held in Pine
Ridge, and they appointed me to present them, so I went there,
and the commission chairman. assured me that evergth}gg W§§-:

confidential until the report got back to the commission and

R Y
3

until he released 1it. Meanwhile one of the tribal ﬁg%bers

&
é

-

was appointed to the' commission, and in our report,*they;made

a mistake of saying that he received a political paiéff”ﬁn

protecting the former superintendent there, and I was arwested| -

Eppa

w R 3’:’: *:
for it, being secretary of the school board, and I was -3t
* —- AR

arrested one day -- they sent me a notice of a civil actidén.

in the mail, and I didn't pick up my mail, so I got a warrant

arresting me for not picking up my mail, and the second day
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intervene, and they 'said, "We don't inberfere with the court,”

Pecause I was nobt & Lribdl member on the reservation. I

SR

11

15 ;

ARG

'bﬁg—v

they had the hearing I plead nop gu11ﬁy, and the third day
they tried me. UWhen they were gettlng ready to Ery me, tribalf

gouncil was in session, so T Weﬂt before them to agk them to

oy

so I paid $450.00, and L'plead they had no Jurisdiction on me

*

T -
e

N c e : ‘
asked for a decision from:the Attorney General, and they

denied me that, but what T dm going to get down to is one of

. £

the cases -- this is whiag, “the people on the resg&rvation are |
facéd with, and what I wanted bo ask the Commission when and
how can this Gommission aet o bring the civil rights laws

down within the reservation to make it applicable.

e et v

We have ho civil rights laws on the

reservation. We have no way of appeal whatsoever. We are
at the mercy of the judgés there and the tribal council. We

have nc way to appeal on the @Qﬁéide. We go to -=+I have

s

+
P
(3

this aone case on appeal qgﬁ iﬁthpiéaCity by my attornéy,
- ’_19 e F <2 i *
and by the time he gets Into federal*court two, three years,

usually it's dismissed or” threwed out, Every member of the

2
» e

Oglala 8ioux Tribe and Rasebud Tribe are being denied their

o ™
= +

rights in court of appealug There TS‘ﬂO such thing. Whéh you

m p

i P

talk of civil rights, youxare'talklﬁg-about civil rlghts on

e

e

o o= i o7

the outside; nobt. on the reservation. We have nobody there to

help us. Just like the gentleman stated, go to a Catholic

4

priest. This ls absolutely out. They couldn't help you if
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they wanted to. First of all, the court would tell Them to
keep their_nose out of theifhbusiness.

MR, SMITH: What you are saying is that
the Indian bill of rights is so ineffective they do nothing?

MR. DESERSA: They don't fit n;thing,

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: What I meant is tha;_wﬁﬂo
somebtimes when you give people that ought to at least command
respeet in the commuﬁity -— 1f they can call attention, to
these things is what I meant. I know they can't do anythihg

officially.

MR. DESERSA: Well, this is true, but even.

if they call attention to it, then they are in jeopardy, too.

MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Yes, but if they are
people of considerable --

MR. DESERSA: Well, you don't find many
of these on the reservation. When you do get coufage, you
are puf in jail.

MR. LILLEHAUGEN: Not in the white man --

) MR. DESERSA: Eitheér that or he is
threatened to be kicked off the reservation.
. . MR. LILLEHAUGEN: I am talking about the
clergyman or the priest.,

MR. DESERSA: Our Oglala lawyers, Jjust

like Tom Smithsoh, and I respect him -- I don't know what his

'purpose”is. He gives advice when needed, but the people at

o7
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Pine Ridge are totaifﬁ lacking any kind of defense. I wars aﬁ%i

attorney there until I gob into it with the judge, and when
my term ekpiéed, the judge would not sign another permit to
COﬁtinu; because‘o% politieal differences and legal differences
OugAgttorneys theres -~ I have been a ﬁarb of it. I have Beeh
in court. In othér words, most of them haven't even goft a
high séhool education let alone a college education, and they
go in, and if the judge likes the attqrney, you can get him to
throw 1t out, but if you are poiitical, then you get the
magimum in most cases.

MR. DILLON: Mr., DeSersa, at this point,
you know, the 1968 Indian Civil Rights Act, it seems that it
is pretby broad because it even deals with such things as
dehumariization, like making fuh of the way a person talks 1T

'. & S IR ,..,_ i
=2 ' aclkey, in

he speaks Indian, like the case of .
which case I think they threw out because they couldn't

substantiate a4 few things such as he didn't have a witness.

Like with the Crow Tribe, we had a case where the secretary . |

e

brought an injunction under civil rights into the federal” “_y

® e
district court im Billings, 'and the only reason that 1t was

thrown out is the facft that he did nob protest in councily s

so I think that you will find that if people:wererawarekbf

e

just how much teeth i1t actually has they could invoke thig, Ji#

but it has to be done federally.

37

MR. DESERSA: This ig frue. It has to be
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done federally but -- of couf?é, yoﬁ kné@éthe law and order
system on the reservation is a lié%lé*biﬁmdifferent.ﬁ All the
ones I am familiar with has generally the same problems.

Pine Ridge, I find -- well, I find that the civil rights laws
don't apply there either to the tribal council or to the court
itself in any‘phase¢ I mean even their laws violate the
federal laws. I1f they don't wént something, they will pass a
klaw, and it statesrin,tﬁere tﬁey can't pass a law unless it
‘Qoingides with thé federal law, but still they do it for theirH
own polifical purposes, and this denies fthe rights of the
people. I have tried several ways to get an appeal. We --
théy had an appeal at court. 1 went to that appeal. There
were three judges. Well, after if was over, two judges
resigned. Théy said the chief judge wrote out their opinion,
and he agreed with himself on my sentehceu and there was no
other appeal, and I couldn't takegigwto %%geral court, I
come ﬁp here, I paid the attoghéyg@bgey;’ggd he is still on
it, and he says, "Wait, We’ll;%;y Eo:éeﬁ§£% in, " but how is heé

going to get in federal court:” I thhk:ﬁhét we need is a

federal appeal court to handle-a certain amount of

*« [

reservations where they can aﬁpEal”ﬁf?ecttbo them and not have|

£ -
L

all this waiting Cime and.all;%his;s%bpp@gf, because most of
the Indian people Eaven't got the money t& come outside to
appeal, so then they are at the mercy of a dictatorship

within the peservation, and each year half of the people
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suf%er, pane pglitical group gets in and then the other half
suffer, a;ﬁ it just goes back and forth like this. There is
no justice whatsoever. Each political group runs their &wn
court system theé way they want to run it. They sentence who
they want to séntence. They turn ouf who they want to. This
is why I say the civil rights law is ineffective on the
reservation.

MR. DILEON: In effect what you are
saying is that even yduf'tribal government itself is actually
violating the civil rights of the pgople.

MR. DESERSA: Yes. The Pine Ridge

‘Reservation and Rosebud Reservation has denied people their

rights right through thelr own laws. Just like the other day
they passed -- they had a council meeting and -- I don't know

if most of you are familiar with.fhils, but 1'll Just bring it
up as ahyexamplé. It sdys the tribal government body has a
right to\app01nt tribal enployees by two thirds majorifty,

}

and thaﬁ was Sectlon 22 of the code, and Section 23 says the

=

executive board~has authority Lo employ temporary; Now, in

o
= x ™

the casg of Hobart Kelbh the Jjudge there, he went before the

Ty -,ar-‘ -
‘.-!'

incil g they‘have failed to get two thirds majority. His

2,

.ssﬂ

ary bl

tevm~exp1red,mand they brought him up to election, and bhey

:;p-r s

failed bo' get fwo, thirds, so the council said in the

resolution ordinance they passed we failed to get two thirds

majority, and we cannot get if; so we will call a
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‘authority, withoub baking the ocath as a judge, and all these

}ggaf’ﬁhat you. have an atbtorney in order to apply for a writ

referendum vote of the people. Then they said, we'll pub
Keith back in there temporary, which they do not have the
aubhority. The executive committee already appoirited one,

So now he is sitbing in there trying people without

people are being denied thelr rights. HeHS«sitbing there
illegaily as a judge right pow in accordance with the tribe's
only iaw, but you ecan’t appeal to no civilnrigﬁts. There is
no way to appeal. Ifhyou;get in front éf fiim, even though
he has not taken &an -oath or nothing, hé can senhtence you.

MR BENNETT: T th?ﬂk under the ecivil .

rights act you might very well be able to get your legal aid

attorney to take this to federal court. b

MR. DESERSA: What legal aid?

MR. BENNETT: Don't you have a legal aid

-

attorney?

“ =
X

MR, DESERSA: Mr, Smithson, but he don't

take individual cases. He's more or less I belileve as an

T

advisor to the tribe, legal portion, but they don!'t hawve to

take It.

’ MR, SMITH- Ther Tndian Bill of’nghts

o

has Wlthln it.the habeas corpus provision, and 4t is not;@%uN@}

of habeas corpus. I would think that even a lay council

maybe with just the advice from Mr. Smifthson, you know,* like
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yourself could fill ocut anm application for a writ of habeas
corpus in a situation like that.

MR, BENNETT: And further I think you
should know that at least one United States district judge
doesn't think the 1968 civil rights act is limited to habeas

corpus.

MR. DESERSA: Well, we had one ocecasion ~-

£

the school board had one occasion to go up and ask -- I don't
knoq_whab grounds he turhed it down on, but we asked him to

draw us up a résolution to present to thé fribal council

there, and he didn't want Lo gef involved because of political

reasons, and he didn't. draw it up for us. I medn this is -~
we have no -- unless we go on the outside and get an atborney

from the outside, fthen when an attorney comes in there, if

the judge wants him to sit in, he can, and if he don't want to;

he says, "You are not licensed to practice here."

MR. BENNETT: I am pretty sure you can
get into the United States District Court in South Dakota
simply‘byd-- like, you could draw -a petition and ask the

removal of that Jjudge under the 1968 Civil Rights Act.

MR, DESERSA: In btime, yes. By this time |

they will have a referendum vote and it will be settled.
What I say is we need a court of appeal

that we can go a lot Taster than what the federal courts are

doing because by the time we get there, it is old stuff, and

102 .
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they throw it out, bub meantime durismg t§i§;peﬁioﬁ of time

all those people are under his mercy andiare suffering fr6m i?;

MR. DILLON: You seem to have that on the
reservation or close to the reservation that the attorneys
that are available -- are you referring that they have a
conflict of inbterest so you canit get the representation?

MR. DESERSA: This is it —- I mean he :
talked about the attorneys., I practice. I am not an attorney.
A1l they do is pay $5.00 into the court, and they are
licensed under fhe court to practice., Regardless -- there is
nd legal qualificafions, no testing whatsvever. If you want
to be an attorney, you just go pay $5.00, and they give it to
you. Now, this is not -~ in fact, some of the people come up
before the Jjudge for trial no more than thelr attorney, bubt

if you go down and sit in one of these courts, you wauld

g

understand, If you get up and start*qpoﬁ%qé?t,gggaw; the

-~ v N X - :",; i'ﬁ% .
Judge will say, "Shub up and sibt dowrd;" and you -shut up and

-

-
ing my trial, my "

i

sit down or he'Il find you in contempt. Bur
LY § .
-

” I had my

attorney up here wrote me out a line Bf defepnse.

n,
T M, -

papers before me. 1 was quoting fedéﬁ?liiahs to the so-called|

o

e
judge down there, and he said, "What You gob infgﬁat paper? "

I said, "This is my defensey”,
. ’zx: "") o -
'.*“;,&‘ e

"Let me see them." = & .«

I said, "No, they are mine,”™ _

w

-

And he ordered the clerk to come and Eake |
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them, and I WOuldn't do it, so he fined me $15.00 contempt of
court. Now, tﬁis 15 the type of court we are faced wikth.

* MR, LILLEHAUGEN: Did he take the papers?
MR. DESERSA: 7Yes, he took them. T give

AT

them to him,.

MB. LILLEHAUGEN: Always make two copies

- of ewerything.

pt

a o MR, DESERSA: Well, I got the copies back. |

My attorney got théem, but he took them, and made a copy, and

* brought them baclk, ‘buk he fined me $15.00 for not giving up

my defense pdpers. In the meantime‘he'sat up there and read

them, what I was goihg to present in my defense., The

s

progecubing attorney never said one word. The judge

L3
prosecuted me., This 1s what the reservabions are faced with.
I mean this is a laugh, but this is just the seriousness.

These people éﬁméiuﬁ;and tell about justice and infraction of -

law, bub Ehererls néWEOurt 6t the reservation. It ain't even

4
et

a good kangaroo count.

"v .
= v _l' o~

MR LAYMON~ Tn spite of everythlng, you

"
- It

+

Sa8Y¥, though nevertheless, the Indians by and large want to

-
R

retain thelr separate Jurisdictiow. This is a‘kangaroo type

u-!f Pl S >

of justice.: H@Wde'ygy aceount for that?
-4 hhas e .

=

-1, MK, DESERSA: I will tell you there'ls a

lot of talk on whether they want to retain or not. I mean

R

as far as retaining it into the old cabegory or into the hew.'
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A lot of them say that a legal judge cannot operate there,
and iIt's been tried once, and they said it failed to a certailn
extent. I am aware of Rosebud. I felt the judge down there
and the attorneys were so wrapped up in any tribal policy fhat
they could not run the court right to begin with because every
movement had to coincide with the people in power there,
because if it didn't, then their program or their job would be
in jeopardy, so how can you run -- how can you go ahead and
make decisions against the people in power, the legal
gévernment. Pine Ridgé is the same way. There is no atborney
that can come in there and take up for people because the
Tfirst thing they would be in jeopardy with the tribal counecil.
They'd ask for their removal.

| MR. SMITH: After the passage of the '68
act there was a program to train tribal judges. Do you know
if the trial court judge at Pine Ridge has taken part in this
Craining?

MR. DESERSA: Not to my knowledge.

Anyway, he don't show any sign.

MR. LAYMON: Also as a part of the act

they were supposed to draw up a model code, so what someone

did was --

+MR, SMITH: The code is now being

redrawn.

MR. DESERSA: I think the only quesbtion
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is for a person in order to retain his rights to any tribal
government is to have a special federal court system that Just |
pertains to the Indians on certain reservabions. Say we have
one board in South Dakota where all the cases can be appealed
out of tribal court.

MR, SMITH: So you think there should be
an over-all Indian appeal court?

MR. DESERSA: Yes. This is the only way
within the next 10 years we are going to geb justice on the
reservation.

MR, BENNETT: How are you getting along
with the United States Commissioner down in Rosebud?

‘ MR. DESERSA: It's true, but the work load|
that he has got and the time he sits in there, a lot of things|
that are important to the Indian people is not really
important to him.

MR, BENNETT: You don't want to go to the
United States District Court? h

-

MR, DESERSA: I'd rather have a special
court set up for the reservation only Whéretwe-can appeal and
be heard within three weeks or something along that nature.
Our civil suits and ocur ¢ases are a mockery of Jusﬁice.

MR, DILLON: We are running overtime here,i

Mr, DeSersa:.. You are giving us a pretbty vital coverage of

the situation, and T think it is pretty dominant everywtere
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/*”\‘ 1 else. e
b R I
N 2 . If there are no guestions ab this time,
3 do you have a few closing comments you want Lo make?
4 MR, DESERSA: 1T wanted to wait until after
5 dinner because I could testify better on a full stomach, and
6 I figured everybody would listen better. I did have a lot
R 7.. more to testify regarding bthe Shannon County schools, and
‘e "8 some Of the other rights that were denied, but I am glad that
9 you took the time to lisben, and I hope that this Commission
10 can do something to alleviate the people on the reservation,
e 11 to help them get justice under the civil rights law and to
12 _move this dictatorial system that we have even' through our
b : :
- 13 tribal government, tribal court because this is why you get
14~ so many complaints because you hear the people but you don't
15 go to the root of ift. ’
16 MR. DILLON: Thank you., s ¥
17 At this time we will adjgurn for iunch
, § i 3
18 until 1:30. Sy e
» ¥ s . © ox o “‘l":‘“ﬁ
19 (Noon recess taken.) - .
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